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Vision
Our vision is to be the benchmark of the property and facility
management industries in Asia.

Mission

We are committed to creating value for stakeholders by providing
innovative and practical customised solutions that:

e Enrich quality of life

e |mprove cost and operational effectiveness

e Provide peace of mind

e Contribute to sustainable growth

Values

We seek to realise our vision by honouring the following values:
e Integrity

e Customer Focus

e Pursuit of Excellence

e |nnovation

e Teamwork

e Social Responsibility

Company Profile

Synergis Holdings Limited is the leading provider of comprehensive
property and facility management services in Hong Kong and the
mainland of China. We provide a wide range of services through
established quality systems and the state-of-the-art technologies,
implemented by our well-trained and dedicated employees. Our
promise to our stakeholders is to shape the future of our industry
and create value by providing innovative and practical customised
solutions that enrich quality of life, improve cost and operational
effectiveness, provide peace of mind and contribute to sustainable
growth.

Leveraging our experience and successes in Hong Kong over the
past 30 years, we have progressively expanded into the Chinese
mainland markets, focusing on major cities such as Beijing,
Shanghai and Wuhan, and developing strategic relationships with
business partners and clients who share our values and vision.
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Significant Events of the Year

RNEF KSR

Awarded the “Hong Kong Green Mark
Certification” organised by Hong Kong
Q-Mark Council

BEBREARGRAEEBQERRE R

BE

2007

May F A

Provision of property management
services to the Hong Kong Housing
Authority Customer Service Centre
REBEEZERRHTORMYEER
BR#5

Obtained the facility management
services contract for the Senior Staff
Quarters of The University of Hong Kong

%Eiﬁﬁ%%%&ﬂ%&%?ﬁ%ﬂ%&ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ&%

Jult A

Provision of security services to the
Headquarters Block 1 and 2 of the Hong
Kong Housing Authority
REAEEZESHNE R _ERHR
2z BR7%

Facility management services delivery to
the Airport World Trade Centre

REIHE S LR HERIEE RS

Aug /\ B

Delivery of property management
services to 26-28 Horizon Drive

RERE26-28 R IR M EE IR IRTS

Provision of property management
services to Tsui Lam Estate

RENBIR R E I RS

FEEEEMAERAT
2007/08 &k

Sep JLH

Delivery of property and facility
management services to Wai Yuen
Tong's GMP Centre

RUTERE EEREREBEREY R
KR IEE R R



Provision of facility management services
to the Hong Kong Academy of Medicine
Jockey Club Building

RELSBEENBRES G NERMHR
e RS

Oct T A

Provision of technical consultancy
services to RockBund in Shanghai

RLERRINEREHR TIZERARYS

Nov +—H

Delivery of facility management services
to the Hong Kong Federation of Youth
Groups Building

AHEABFHEAEREREERRE

Delivery of pre-management services to
Chongging Tiandi
FREERMNATERYEERRS ITIE

Dec +—H

Fund raising of HK$100,000 for The
Community Chest in “Christmas
Greetings for the Chest” campaign
V=N %ﬁ?sﬁ(%&%&ﬁ@ s VEEIES
75%100,0007ZE 50

C:wj-

= .F'
canngcmnpa
SvgreinT i The bors Korg Courel of Socel

LB L &-‘I L]

Awarded “The Caring Company 5 Years
Plus Logo” from Hong Kong Council of
Social Service

Eﬁ}ﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁé’éf%ﬁﬁé RA1E5F

P|USJ'IAA§'E -ruu

2008

Feb —H

Obtained tenancy services contract of Fu
Shin Estate

EEZWOEBRBEH
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Financial Highlights

% change 2008 2007
gEEHOL —EENE —EETLHF
Operating results (HK$’000) REHEE(BETT)
Revenue Wzs 17.1 430,488 367,753
Gross profit ES 9.0 86,347 79,210
Earnings before interest, taxation, FMNBFE - FiE -
depreciation and amortization PrE BRI R
(EBITDA) 22.3 35,269 28,831
Profit attributable to equity holders ARRABIIHERZE A
of the Company FE(E %A 245 26,304 21,123
Financial position (HK’000) RN (BETT)
Total assets BERRE -0.4 226,369 227,312
Current assets REEE 2.8 211,414 217,611
Net cash IH4 HEm 4.1 136,710 142,527
Net assets BEFE 4.4 173,941 166,560
Per share data (HK$) SRER (Bwx)
Basic earnings per share SRR EAREF 23.4 0.079 0.064
Diluted earnings per share HIREEER N/A 0.079 N/A
Dividend per share IR B 19.0 0.075 0.063
Net assets per share BREEFE 4.4 0.524 0.502
Key ratios TERR
Gross margin BEREF 6.5 20.1% 21.5%
Net profit margin B 6.8 6.3% 5.9%
Current ratio mENLL R 13.9 4.1 3.6
Free cash flow per operating profit? RSS2
BEHRERER -65.2 31.2% 89.6%
Return on equity (ROE) % BR 4 25 [O] 3 =R 22.0 15.5% 12.7%
Dividend payout ratio B R -4.3 94.7% 99.0%
Dividend yield A% B &
Year high 2FHE -19.9 5.00% 6.24%
Year low 2FHIE 20.5 9.74% 8.08%
Price to earnings ratio DIEES
Year high 2FEHE 20.3 18.99 15.78
Year low 2FHIE -20.0 9.75 12.19

N RERRSFERMIRITEN

" ERESRRENEEEEEBHEERSRENTE -
B A GBI A AR SR 5 H P 1S

M Cash and cash equivalents less bank loan

@ Free cash flow is calculated based on cash generated from operations less
interest paid, income taxes paid and net capital expenditure.

Revenue Profit Attributable to Equity Holders of the Company
e FATFIRERH ARLET
HK$'000 %% F 7T HK$'000 %% F 7T
31,611 31,220
430,488
g ~
387,969 382,445 391,212 S
-~ ~ 367,753 25,837 26,304
N -~ ~ ~y
21,123
N
04 05 06 07 08 04 05 06 07 08
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Chairman’s Statement
FERE

Chairman, Professor Woo Chia Wei
T/E RREBEHR

Dear Shareholders,

Overview

| am pleased to present the annual results of Synergis Holdings Limited (the
“Company” or “Synergis"”) and its subsidiaries (collectively, the “Group”)
for the year ended 31 March 2008.

2007/2008 Financial Performance

For the year under review, the Group's consolidated revenue was
HK$430.5 million (2007: HK$367.8 million), an increase of 17.1% over last
year. Operating profit increased 26.1% to HK$32.1 million (2007: HK$25.4
million).

Profit attributable to equity holders of the Company increased by 24.5%
from the previous year to HK$26.3 million (2007: HK$21.1 million), or
earnings of 7.9 HK cents per share (2007: 6.4 HK cents per share). Given
the strong cash position of the Group, the board of directors (the “Board”
or the “Directors”) of the Company has recommended the payment of a
final dividend of 5.2 HK cents per share for the year ended 31 March 2008
(2007: 4.0 HK cents per share). Together with the interim dividend of 2.3
HK cents per share (2007: 2.3 cents per share) already paid, total dividends
for the year will amount to 7.5 HK cents per share (2007: 6.3 HK cents per
share).

Business Review

During the year, Synergis continued to develop and grow its management
portfolio in Hong Kong and expand its client base on the mainland of China.
The Group was not only successful in maintaining its high contract renewal
rate (over 90%), but also able to attract new corporate and institutional
clients to its facility management portfolio, allowing the Group to continue
to broaden its client base. These include The Hong Kong Academy of
Medicine, The Hong Kong Federation of Youth Groups and Wai Yuen Tong
Medicine Co. Ltd. As discussed in the FY2007/08 Interim Report, Synergis
further strengthened its long-term relationship with the Hong Kong Housing
Authority ("HKHA") and secured contracts to provide management services
to the HKHA Customer Service Centre, as well as security services for
Blocks 1 and 2 of the HKHA Headquarters complex.

*  For identification purpose only (£ 5
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Chairman’s Statement

On the mainland of China, the Group continued to invest in and develop
its management know-how and infrastructure. Apart from joint ventures
that focus on the provision of quality property and facility management
services, the Group has successfully established good relationship with
a number of prominent real estate developers, such as the Shanghai
Bund de Rockefeller Group Master Development Co. Ltd. (developer
of the landmark “RockBund” project in Shanghai) and Orient Overseas
(International) Limited, by providing them with consultancy services during
the development stage of their large-scale projects.

Next door in Macau, with a rising population of expatriate professionals
and investors, there is increased demand for quality property and property
management services, especially for high-end and investment grade
properties. Synergis has established a foothold there, and has begun
providing consultancy services to The San You Development Co. Ltd. The
Group's strategy is to target those developers that understand and value
quality property management services.

Future Business Outlook

Synergis is the leading independent property and facility management
company founded and based in Hong Kong. While the property and facility
management industry has not yet benefited significantly from the rapid
appreciation in property values during the past year, we believe that the
macro environment will continue to work in our favor as Hong Kong and the
mainland of China continue to attract real estate investments from Hong
Kong and foreign investors, and as Chinese developers focus on building
their branding. This holds true regardless of short term volatility in property
markets and mainland government policies aimed at managing short term
excesses. Our management team remains focused on providing quality
property and facility management on a consistent basis and target clients
who understand and value that focus.

On 26 June 2008, Synergis and Hsin Chong Construction Group Ltd.
("HCCG"), a company in construction and related businesses, jointly
announced' that HCCG had conditionally agreed to acquire a controlling
stake in Synergis, which may lead to mandatory unconditional cash offers
for Synergis shares and share options under The Codes on Takeovers
and Mergers and Share Repurchases. The Board welcomes the interest
HCCG has shown, and believes it reflects HCCG's confidence in Synergis’
business prospects. Synergis is the only property and facility management
company listed on the Main Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”). With a listing status on the Stock
Exchange, we believe the Group has better competitive advantage over
the other service providers as clients are more inclined to appoint service
provider with good corporate governance, internal control and management
transparency.

On behalf of the Board, | would like to thank all of our customers, suppliers,
bankers, business associates and shareholders for their continued support.

The Board also wishes to express its appreciation to our employees for
their dedication, conscientious work and commitment.

Professor Woo Chia Wei

Chairman

Hong Kong, 21 July 2008

1 The announcement can be obtained from Synergis’ website at http./ivww.synergis.com.hk
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Group Structure

Synergis Holdings Limited
FEEEEBRRAT*

100%

Synergis Holdings
(BVI) Limited

100%

Synergis Management
Services Limited
HEBEERBARAA

100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%
Synergis Synergis Synergis
Masnaggement Hsin Sheng Prlgpelrﬁv & Synergis v Property
ervices ) Security acility . Facility . anagement
Wacaw | | JEER | | Services | | M Savice | | Menegement| | F2GTENE | | vanagement | | *Timrod © | | (China) | | STEAR
5 Limiitss Limited Limited Limited l(_(.:h?”ac)i Limited Limited SRR ﬁ;‘imitei @@g}g@a
TEEETH| | e | |FERZES| | zgmy || L0000 || xemns | |FEmEER| | ggam | |MREESE
SRAE BERAR HRAF BRAR | | Mamraes| | BRAF HRAT] p
R E@;ﬁ(*) BRAR
RAT]
100% 100% 30% 60%
Synergis Beijing
Property & Financial
Facility Street .
Management Synergis /—\Lrt Sh'r;e
(Macau) S-Club Limited Property 'Erg'te
Limited* Management ?%7
FEWER Co., Ltd.* BRAT
Rt e 1R Pl L]
(RPT) MEMEERE
ARAT HRAF
50% 100% 100% 100%
Synergis Shui On Synergis
Management Management
Services (Shanghai) Focus Success Grand Ascend Services (Beijing)
Limited Management Limited Limited
ARG Limited BRERRA* 5518 R 7S
(B8)ERAR AER)BERAR
100% 100% 100% 50%

Synergis Shui On
Property
Management
(Shanghai) Co. Ltd.*
MEmTYEER
(B&8)BERAR

Synergis Property
Management
(Shenzhen) Co. Ltd.*
MEMEER
CRIDABRAR

Synergis Property
Management
(Beijing) Co. Ltd.*
MEMFEER
) BERAR

Synergis Goldennet
Property
Management
(Beijing) Co., Ltd.*
MESEEYEER
AER)BRAF)

90%

Shanghai Synergis
Shui On Yangpu
Property
Management
Co. Ltd.*
T E RS E S
EBRERAR

* For identification purposes only £ 5|

Place of incorporation
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Management Discussion and Analysis
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Results and Business Review

Financial Performance

After the previous challenging financial year, Synergis recorded a
consolidated revenue of HK$430.5 million this year (2007: HK$367.8
million), an increase of 17.1% compared to last year; while gross profit
increased by HK$7.1 million to HK$86.3 million. The improved performance
reflects business growth from newly awarded contracts, full year
contribution of the contracts awarded by The Link Management Limited
("The Link") and the expansion of services offered to our existing clients in
the facility management services portfolio.

On the other hand, cost pressures are increasing with the return of inflation
exacerbated by the weak US dollar. Our key asset is our people and they
accounted for over 70% of our operating costs. The property and facility
management industries experienced compensation costs increase which
had direct negative impact on the gross margins of our lump sum contracts
and supporting services. As a result, gross margins decreased from 21.5%
in the last year to 20.1% in the current year.

As noted in previous years' annual reports, management is focused on
improving operational efficiency and cost control. Thus, while the Group
experienced material increase in its turnover and inflationary pressures on
its costs, general and administrative expenses were maintained at HK$60.4
million for the year, a slight increase of 0.6% when compared with last
year. Profit attributable to equity holders of the Company was HK$26.3
million, an increase of 24.5% as compared to HK$21.1 million in last year.
Basic earnings per share increased from 6.4 HK cents to 7.9 HK cents.

MEBEEREMARAR]
2007/08

Managing Director, Mr. Fan Cheuk Hung
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Results and Business Review (Continued)

Business and Operations Review

Overview

Market conditions for the year remained highly competitive with increasing
cost pressures. Despite that, Synergis was able to maintain stable growth
in the size of its management portfolio. As of 31 March 2008, Synergis
managed a total portfolio of 239 sites in Hong Kong, an increase of 4.4%
compared to last year. With continued investment on the mainland of
China, the number of managed sites and number of residential units grew
by 60.0% and 43.2%, respectively, during the year. As of 31 March 2008,
the Group manages a total of 263 sites, over 128,800 residential units and
over 2.1 million sq.m. of commercial and facility space.

Hong Kong and Macau

Consolidated revenue and profit contribution from our core business
increased by HK$63.6 million and HK$7.1 million over last year to HK$382.0
million and HK$22.8 million, respectively. Our core business sector is
strengthened as a result from the success in establishing partnering
relationship with our residential and corporate clients, the HKHA and The
Link.

In the year, the Group was able to achieve a contract renewal rate in excess
of 90% and to continuously expand its portfolio in property management
after being awarded a number of additional residential contracts. The new
contracts include inter-alia Kingston Hill; Homestead Mansion; Mantin
Court; Eagle Ridge; four Hong Kong University senior staff quarters; a large-
scale Tenants Purchase Scheme estate — Tsui Lam Estate and tenancy
service for Fu Shin Estate.

As one of the active business partners with the HKHA, besides managing
the public rental housing under the property service contract (“PSC")
market, we successfully secured new management contracts for the HKHA
Customer Service Centre and Blocks 1 and 2 of the HKHA Headquarters
complex as well as a new management contract for Tung Tao Court which is
a new 1216-unit Home Ownership Scheme (“HOS") court in Shau Kei Wan.
In addition, we were able to benefit from the HKHA's outsourcing strategy
and were appointed to second ambassadors for in-flat inspection services
under the Total Maintenance Scheme in February 2008, and provided flat
viewing and in-take services for four surplus HOS flats during the sales
period of September 2007 to January 2008. These services further enhance
our long-term relationship with the HKHA.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

Results and Business Review (Continued)

Business and Operations Review (Continued)

Hong Kong and Macau (Continued)

The Group's facility management business continues to expand in both
size and industry type. During the year under review, we started providing
facility management services to Hong Kong Academy of Medicine
Jockey Club Building, a 10-storey custom-designed building with modern
conference and exhibition facilities, The Hong Kong Federation of Youth
Groups Building, the headquarter building for The Hong Kong Federation
of Youth Groups, Wai Yuen Tong's Good Manufacturing Practice (“"GMP")
Centre, the largest GMP-certified Chinese medicine manufacturing plant
in Hong Kong, and T-yama, a brand new retail mall located in Canton Road
focusing on watch exhibition and retail.

As noted in our FY2007/08 Interim Report, Macau is an important target
market because of its property and facility management industries are still in
its developing stages. With the continued development of the gaming and
convention meeting industries and hence the accompanying infrastructure,
we foresee a substantial increase in demand for quality property and facility
management services from both institutional and residential customers.
During the year in review, Synergis established a new subsidiary in Macau
and started providing consultancy service to a high-end residential project
developed by The San You Development Co. Ltd.

Mainland of China

Synergis continued to build its brand presence on the mainland of China
and has extended its geographical coverage from Beijing and Shanghai to
now include Wuhan and Chongging through its joint venture with Shui On
Land.

With a solid operational platform and local management know-how
developed by Synergis over the past few years, the Group was able to
secure a number of consultancy and management contracts during the year
under review. These include:

. an expanded relationship with the Novel Group with the award of
management contract for 46, Tao Jiang Road (465% k)T #) and a
consultancy contract for Shanghai Europe Image (/8 ETREUM /)N
[&). The Tao Jiang Road project is a low-rise villa while Shanghai
Europe Image is a luxurious residential development with an area over
200,000 sq.m. located in Xuhui District (f} & [&);

. a consultancy contract for a mixed-use development project
developed by Orient Overseas (International) Limited, which is located
at Changning District (fXZ&) in Shanghai with an area over 242,000
sg.m.;

MEBEEREMARAR]
2007/08
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Results and Business Review (Continued)

Business and Operations Review (Continued)

Mainland of China (Continued)

. a consultancy contract for Shanghai Bund de Rockefeller Group
Master Development Co., Ltd. for their landmark project —
RockBund (%7=IN#JR) in the Waitanyuan redevelopment district
in downtown Shanghai. RockBund is a 94,000 sg.m. urban mixed-
use redevelopment project combining historical buildings and new,
world-class architecture. The developer also appointed us to provide
property management service for their Waitanyuan Guanglu Office
Building (JNEER S FERIEDE AHE) in early 2008; and

. a management services contract for the China Automobile Association.

Supporting Services to Property Management and Facility Management
The consolidated revenue of supporting services to the Group, after inter-
segment elimination, was slightly decreased by 1.8% to HK$48.5 million
(2007: HK$49.4 million). Although all supporting services, except for repair
and maintenance and membership programmes, reported an increase in
revenue, the overall segment profit contributed by the supporting services as
a percentage of revenue declined to 14.5% for the year (2007: 17.2%).

General and Administrative Expenses

General and administrative expenses were kept at last year's level at
HK$60.4 million, slightly up 0.6% over last year (2007: HK$60.1 million).
The increase was primarily attributable to salary increment to reflect the
improvement in labour market and training and developing the “right”
people. As a percentage of revenue, however, cost decreased from 16.3%
10 14.0%.

Outlook

Hong Kong

On 26 June 2008, Synergis and Hsin Chong Construction Group Ltd.
("HCCG"), a company in construction and related businesses, jointly
announced' that HCCG had conditionally agreed to acquire a controlling
stake in Synergis, which may lead to mandatory unconditional cash offers
for Synergis’ shares and share options under The Codes on Takeovers and
Mergers and Share Repurchases. The Board welcomes the interest HCCG
has shown in Synergis, and believes that it reflects HCCG's confidence in
Synergis’ future prospect.

Synergis is a total solutions service provider in property and facility
management. The Group consistently makes significant investments in
people and information technology infrastructure to enhance its capabilities
and enable it to meet the ever changing needs of its diverse client
base. We are also actively looking for quality acquisition opportunities to
continuously augment our service capabilities and offering the benefits of
vertical integration.

' The announcement can be obtained from Synergis’ website at http./fivww.synergis.com.hk
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Outlook (continued)

Hong Kong (Continued)

Whilst Hong Kong has experienced strong economic growth in recent
years, with real GDP expanding by 6.4% in 2007 and 7.1% year-on-year
in the first quarter of 2008. However, private and public organisations will
continue to concentrate on cost controls and development of their core
businesses, thereby providing more outsourcing opportunities for property
and facility management business. Our focus will be to continue to diversify
our customer base and grow with our existing customers by providing
additional value-added services.

This strategy has been consistently articulated in the past. In fact, the
Group is pleased to announce that it has successfully secured two PSC
with 3-year contract terms starting from 1 September 2008. These two PSC
comprise of over 31,000 units with total contract sum of HK$206.7 million
for 3-year terms.

Mainland of China

With its rapid economic expansion, China remained as one of the fastest
growing economies in the world in 2007. In order to curb rocketing property
prices, the Chinese government has been introducing various austerity
measures since 2006. Whilst these measures aiming at curbing speculation
and stabilizing property prices might exert pressure on the property market
in the short run, the Group considers the general outlook remains positive in
the medium and long term and high quality property management services
should be in more demand as larger and better financed developers are
likely to understand the quality property and facility management services
will enhance their real estate assets and company branding.

The Group will adhere to its focused approach of business expansion
by concentrating on the first tier cities and expanding our geographical
platform into other important second tier cities. We will also seek business
partners who can complement the Group's current core business, such as
investment feasibility studies, valuations, sales and leasing services.

Review of Financial Position

Capital Resources and Liquidity

Liquidity and financial resources remain strong as the Group continues to
adopt a prudent approach in managing its financial resources. Total equity
of the Group was HK$173.9 million at the balance sheet date, which was
increased by 4.4% as compared to last year. Detailed movement of total
equity in the year is shown in the Consolidated Statement of Changes
in Equity. At 31 March 2008, HK$211.4 million out of the total assets of
HK$226.4 million were liquid assets, with the current ratio stated at 4.1:1
(2007: 3.6:1). Total cash and bank balances, at the balance sheet date,
amounted to HK$136.7 million, a slight decrease of 4.1% over the balance
sheet date last year.
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Review of Financial Position (continued)

Cash Flow

Free cash flow per operating profit decreased from 89.6% to 31.2%
due to the significant decrease in the net cash generated from operating
activities. One of the reasons for the decrease in the net cash generated
from operating activities was the change in the operation mode from
subcontractor basis to in-house management for The Link’s carpark. The in-
house management enhanced operational efficiency and reduced operating
costs, but on the other hand, shortened the payment cycle. Moreover,
Synergis continues to improve the payment process to our suppliers and
subcontractors as we consider that they are valued partners who can
work with us as a team to deliver consistently high quality services to
our customers. The accounts payable for the year was thus reduced by
approximately HK$8.2 million. Furthermore, the increase in prepayment was
mainly for the prepaid costs for the development of system infrastructures
which are going to be launched and recognised as assets in the next
financial year. Lastly, the increase in accounts receivable was mainly
due to a one-off settlement of approximately HK$5.0 million received for
severance payment in last financial year relating to PSC Batch 7/2003 which
was expired in FY2005/06. Taken into account of the above factors, the
cash generated from operations during the year thus declined to HK$14.6
million (2007: HK$31.3 million). Other major cash outflows were mainly
for payment of dividends in aggregate of HK$20.9 million (2007: HK$22.6
million).

Banking Facilities

The Group finances its operations from internal financial resources. The
Group has sufficient internal cash and banking facilities to finance its
operations and take advantage of potential business opportunities. At 31
March 2008, the Group had HK$70.5 million (2007: HK$69.0 million) of
unutilised banking facilities provided by its relationship banks. The Group
had no borrowings at 31 March 2008.

Treasury Policy

The Group monitors the relative foreign exchange position of its assets
and liabilities to minimise foreign exchange risk. When appropriate,
hedging instruments, including forward contracts, may be used to manage
any foreign exchange exposure. The majority of assets and liabilities are
denominated in Hong Kong dollars and the Group therefore has limited
exposure to foreign exchange risk.

The Group's banking facilities are principally on a floating rate basis and
interest rate swaps will be used to manage the interest rate risk for any
short to medium term borrowings, when deemed appropriate. In light of
the net cash position, with no bank debt, the Group's exposure to interest
rate fluctuation is minimal. It is the policy of the Group not to use financial
derivatives for speculative purposes.
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Review of Financial Position (Continued)

Human Resources

At 31 March 2008, the Group employed a total of approximately 5,300 (2007:
approximately 4,700) staff in Hong Kong and the mainland of China.

In view of the rapid growth of the Group, competent and stable workforce
is essential for meeting the Group's operational needs. The Group has
developed a competence-based HR system which is unique for Synergis
and will be used for recruiting the right people, developing staff and
retaining high caliber staff for the Group’s sustaining growth.

The Group sets its remuneration policy by referencing prevailing market
conditions. The Group has formulated a performance-based reward system
with a view to sustaining market competitiveness for attracting and
retaining high caliber staff. The remuneration packages of Hong Kong staff
include basic salary, discretionary bonus, share options and other benefits
such as medical scheme and contribution to retirement funds. Employees
on the mainland of China are remunerated in accordance with local market
terms and welfare policies.

Incentive bonus scheme and stock option are set up for senior management
staff to provide them with initiatives to align their performance with the
overall profitability and development of the Group. Such management
bonus is calculated on a formula tied with the Group's profitability and pre-
approved by the Board.

Fan Cheuk Hung
Managing Director

Hong Kong, 21 July 2008
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Biographies of the Directors

Independent Non-executive Chairman

Professor Woo Chia Wei, aged 70, was appointed as an independent
non-executive director and the chairman of the Board with effect from 16
September 2003. He is also a member of the audit committee and the
remuneration committee of the Company. Professor Woo was the founding
president of The Hong Kong University of Science and Technology from
1988 to 2001. He was a professor of physics at Northwestern University,
University of Illinois, and University of California. In 1983, he became the
president of San Francisco State University, the first Chinese-American to
serve as president of a major university in the United States. Professor Woo
works as a Senior Advisor for Shui On Holdings Limited, and also serves
on the Chinese People’s Political Consultative Conference. Professor Woo
also acts as an independent non-executive director of several companies
listed on the Stock Exchange, among which are First Shanghai Investments
Limited, Lenovo Group Limited, Shanghai Industrial Holdings Limited and
IDT International Limited.

Executive Directors

Ms. Fung Yeh Yi Hao, Yvette, aged 47, was appointed as a director of
the Company and chairman of the Board on 5 August 2003. She was
subsequently re-designated as an executive director of the Company
and the deputy chairman of the Board with effect from 16 September
2003. She is also a member of the committee for banking matters of the
Company, director of a number of its subsidiaries, and a member of the
executive management committee of the Group. Ms. Yvette Fung Yeh
is responsible for the policies, strategies and overall operations of the
Group. She has been serving in the Hsin Chong group since 1998 before
the spin-off of the Company for separate listing on the Stock Exchange in
2003. Ms. Yvette Fung Yeh is also a director of Hsin Chong Holdings (H.K.)
Limited, Hsin Chong Holdings (BVI) Limited and Hsin Chong International
Holdings Limited, the direct, indirect and ultimate holding companies of the
Company, respectively. Ms. Yvette Fung Yeh holds a Juris Doctor degree
from Stanford Law School, a Masters in Business Administration degree
from the University of California, Los Angeles and a Bachelor of Arts degree
from Stanford University. Prior to joining the Hsin Chong group in 1998, Ms.
Yvette Fung Yeh had practised in law for over 10 years in both international
law firms and corporations. Ms. Yvette Fung Yeh is a non-executive director
of Fountain Set (Holdings) Limited and an independent non-executive
director of Hong Kong Catering Management Limited and Tai Ping Carpets
International Limited, all of which are listed on the Stock Exchange.
Ms. Yvette Fung Yeh is also a member of the Court of The Hong Kong
University of Science and Technology, a member of the Board of Managers
at Hong Kong International School and a Council Member of the Hong Kong
Society for the Deaf.
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Biographies of the Directors

Executive Directors (Continued)

Mr. Fan Cheuk Hung, aged 53, was appointed as a director of the
Company on 5 August 2003. He was re-designated as an executive director
and appointed as the managing director of the Company with effect from
16 September 2003. He is also a member of the committee for banking
matters and the remuneration committee of the Company, director of a
number of its subsidiaries and a member of the executive management
committee of the Group. Mr. Fan is responsible for the strategic planning,
business development and overall operations of the Group. He joined
the Hsin Chong group in 1997 before the Company's listing on the Stock
Exchange in 2003. Mr. Fan is one of the Hong Kong property management
industry’'s pioneers in the implementation of TQM for achieving
performance excellence of the Company. Mr. Fan holds a diploma in
Housing Management from The University of Hong Kong, and is a fellow
member of The Chartered Institute of Housing, The Hong Kong Institute
of Housing and The Hong Kong Institute of Facility Management. He is a
Registered Professional Housing Manager registered under The Housing
Managers Registration Board. Mr. Fan has over 24 years of experience in
property and facility management. Prior to joining the Hsin Chong group in
1997, Mr. Fan had been employed by the Hong Kong Housing Department
and large-scale Hong Kong property developers for approximately 15 years.

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. Tsang Cheung, aged 60, was appointed as an independent non-
executive director of the Company with effect from 13 September 2004.
He is also the chairman of the audit committee of the Company. Mr. Tsang
graduated from The University of Hong Kong with a Master degree in
Business Administration. He is the chairman of iMagic Systems Limited,
Asia’s leading mobile media and interactive kiosk solutions and service
operator. He is also the founder of INFA Group, which has played a major
role in the telecommunications and technology industries of Hong Kong
and the Chinese Mainland since its establishment in 1974. Mr. Tsang also
serves as a Justice of the Peace of the HKSAR. From 1988 to 2002, he was
a member of the Hong Kong Trade Development Council. Mr. Tsang served
as a member of the Listing Committees of the main board and the Growth
Enterprise Market of the Stock Exchange. He was also a board member
of the Applied Research Council and a founding member of the Quality
Education Fund Steering Committee of Hong Kong.

MEBEEREMARAR]
2007/08

RITEE»)
BEiE B3 RZETZ-—F/\ARAEZITAAR
REE - FR-ZZZ=FNA+ARATAERNTES &
ERERAAARZEFBEE - FNARARRITEKEES
RFHEEBEKRE  REZRMBARZESNAER 21T
HEBRZEEME - *ﬁﬁ$%§$%@2”ﬂﬁxiﬁ§l - HERE
BREBYE - fARAR TS =FEB A EWAT - #
Q—ﬂﬂtiiabﬂﬁ%ﬁéig o B TR EEIERIT
¥ AHRUBEETEEREEETEESERKRY
AT *“%E%#ﬁ%i%ji*‘ﬁ%@%i%i% ' ji?%?i@*—ﬁ?):
i‘“ﬁ - BERELEBEZ2SREBINERESELERE
g DT%I%J:WEHEFH}AIE%ZEFFﬁﬁiﬁJ:Z‘“ °§é§'ﬁ$
EMERREEIEHTRB24FEER - R— AN EEMAF
SEA - RALLZEREEEEEREBAUMELRE
DRHVEIBE »

WIFRITESF

BHEELE 60 RZZZWFNAAT=ZREZERELR
ZBUFHITES - WINAARREREZEGER - ?EE
EERBEARE  BHAIHERELEM - KR AEEBN
BEBRBRARZER  ZARR—FKNEMEAEEMA 2
MBEBESHEE XA T RRRGRIEE - RITAREBEEA
SEZBIPA  ZRRB—NERERIZLAK - REE RS
BNy BARBRERADBZEEAR - BRERTETA
BEEFRZANFHEL - R—NWN\N\EEZZZ_FHM - %
ﬁffﬁf%f’f%?*):%ﬁfc% o BIEA B RHR T ERRAIZE
METEEEZEE - BAEAEAARREZREBEHSE
eBELEEEE J’Eé%\';?i °



Independent Non-executive Directors (Continued)

Mr. Tsui Yiu Wa, Alec, aged 59, was appointed as an independent non-
executive director of the Company with effect from 1 January 2005. He
is also a member of the audit committee of the Company. Mr. Tsui holds
a Bachelor of Science degree and a Master of Engineering degree in
Industrial Engineering from the University of Tennessee and has completed
the Program for Senior Managers in Government at the John F. Kennedy
School of Government at Harvard University. Mr. Tsui is the chairman of
WAG Worldsec Corporate Finance Limited and the vice-chairman of China
Mergers and Acquisitions Association. He was appointed as a director of
the Hong Kong Securities Institute in 1998, and acted as its chairman from
December 2001 to December 2004. He was also the adviser and council
member of the Shenzhen Stock Exchange from July 2001 to June 2002.
Mr. Tsui joined the Stock Exchange in 1994 as an executive director of
the Finance and Operations Services Division and became chief executive
in 1997. He was the chief operating officer of the Hong Kong Exchanges
and Clearing Limited from March 2000 to July 2000. Mr. Tsui is also an
independent non-executive director of a number of listed companies in
Hong Kong and Nasdag, including Industrial and Commercial Bank of China
(Asia) Limited, China Chengtong Development Group Limited, COSCO
International Holdings Limited, China Power International Development
Limited, China BlueChemical Ltd., Greentown China Holdings Limited,
China Huiyuan Juice Group Limited, Vertex Group Limited, Pacific Online
Limited, Melco PBL Entertainment (Macau) Limited and ATA Inc.. Mr.
Tsui has extensive experience in finance and administration, corporate
and strategic planning, information technology and human resources
management. He is involved in numerous government and community
activities including being the former chairman of the Supervisory Committee
of Tracker Fund of Hong Kong and the Organising Committee of the ICAC
Professional Ethics Programme for the Securities, Futures & Investments
Sectors, and a former member of the Standing Committee on Company
Law Reform, the Hong Kong Trade Development Council Financial Services
Advisory Committee, The Community Chest of Hong Kong Corporate &
Employee Contribution Programme Organising Committee Banking and
Finance Group, and the Banking and Finance Industry Training Board of the
Vocational Training Council.
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Biographies of the Directors

Independent Non-executive Directors (Continued)

Mr. Nicholas David Swain, aged 52, was appointed as an independent
non-executive director of the Company with effect from 1 June 2005. He
is also the chairman of the remuneration committee of the Company. Mr.
Swain was awarded a Master of Arts (Asian Studies) and a Bachelor of
Social Science (Psychology) with First Class Honours from The University
of Hong Kong in 1991 and 1989, respectively. Mr. Swain has extensive
corporate portfolio experience. He is now the managing director of
InnoFusion Capital Management Limited, a company engaged in the hedge
fund business. He was previously a high ranking police officer in the Hong
Kong Police Force from 1975 to 1994. In 1988 to 1989, Mr. Swain was
also appointed by the Governor of Hong Kong as a member of the Security
Services Training Board of the Vocational Training Council. Subsequently,
Mr. Swain acted as a leader in corporate roles in top 3% of Nortel global
management team. In Nortel, Mr. Swain assumed a variety of corporate
roles, first as Director Security Asia Pacific responsible for managing
functions of environment, health and safety, security and business ethics.
He led the Global Business Ethics function during 1997 to 1998 and
heightened corporate ethics standards during his tenure. He worked as
Director Employee Relations and HR Greater China and Asia Pacific from
1998 to 1999 and was also responsible for managing the human resources
function for business units in 4 ASEAN countries. Mr. Swain led the Real
Estate function for Nortel in China and Asia Pacific from 1999 until his
departure in July 2004.

Alternate Director

Mr. Chan Yat Chor, Vincent, aged 41, was appointed as the alternate
director to Ms. Fung Yeh Yi Hao, Yvette, an executive director and the
deputy chairman of the Company, with effect from 28 March 2008. Mr.
Chan is also an executive director of Hsin Chong International Holdings
Limited (“HCI Holdings"), the ultimate holding company of the Company.
He joined the Hsin Chong group in June 1999 and is also a director of Hsin
Chong Holdings (H.K.) Limited, the direct holding company of the Company
and a director of Hsin Chong Land Limited and HC Capital Limited which
are indirectly owned by HCI Holdings. Mr. Chan is a member of the Hong
Kong Institute of Surveyors and the Royal Institution of Chartered Surveyors
in the United Kingdom and has extensive experience in asset management,
investment analysis and portfolio management. He holds a Master of
Business Administration degree from the Melbourne Business School,
University of Melbourne, Australia, a Bachelor of Social Science degree
(Hons) in Land Administration from the Polytechnic of East London (now
known as The University of East London) and a Professional Diploma in
Estate Management from the Hong Kong Polytechnic (now known as The
Hong Kong Polytechnic University).
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Biographies of the Senior Management

Mr. Chan Ip Sing, Evans, aged 53, is the corporate strategy director and a
member of the executive management committee of the Group. He is also
a director of a number of subsidiaries of the Company. Mr. Chan has been
serving in Hsin Chong group since 1988 before the spin-off of the Company
for separate listing on the Stock Exchange in 2003, he was first appointed
by the Company as chief financial officer in 2003 and in charge of financial
management and all accounting matters of the Group. In 2006, Mr. Chan
was assigned to Beijing acting as the general manager of Synergis Property
Management (Beijing) Co., Ltd to take charge of the Group's business
development in Beijing. Mr. Chan was re-designated as the corporate
strategy director of the Group in 2008 and being responsible for corporate
development, risk management and company secretarial functions. Mr.
Chan is a fellow of the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants, an
associate of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and a
member of the Hong Kong Securities Institute. Mr. Chan joined the Hsin
Chong group in 1988 and has over 33 years of finance and accounting
experience. Prior to joining the Hsin Chong group, Mr. Chan worked in the
audit field for approximately 14 years.

Mr. Chow Wing Ping, Steve, aged 55, joined the Group as human
resources director in July 2007 and is a member of the executive
management committee of the Group. He is responsible for the human
resources planning and development and also in charge of quality
management team and IT management team of the Group. Mr. Chow
holds a Master degree in Urban Affairs and a Bachelor degree in Business
Administration. He has 18 years of executive experience in managing
corporate management, including human resources, training, administration
and customer services etc.

Mr. Tsang Tin Po, Henry, aged 47, is the general manager of the Group’s
Shanghai operations and a member of the executive management
committee of the Group. He is also a director of Master Clean Service
Limited, a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company and a director of
Synergis Shui On Property Management (Shanghai) Co., Ltd, a 50%-owned
joint venture of the Company. Mr. Tsang is responsible for the business
development and management operation in Shanghai. He holds a Bachelor
of Housing Management degree from The University of Hong Kong. He is
a Registered Professional Housing Manager registered under the Housing
Managers Registration Board, a corporate member of The Chartered
Institute of Housing and a member of The Hong Kong Institute of Housing.
Mr. Tsang joined the Hsin Chong group in 1995 and has over 22 years of
property management experience.
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Biographies of the Senior Management

Ms. Yau Shuk Mee, Brenda, aged 47, is an assistant director and a
member of the executive management committee of the Group. She is
also a director of Hsin Sheng Security Services Limited and Master Clean
Service Limited, wholly owned subsidiaries of the Company. Ms. Yau is
responsible for the overall supervision of the Group’s operations relating
to property management in private sector and services contracts with the
Hong Kong Housing Authority and The Link Management Limited. She
holds a Bachelor of Housing Management degree from The University of
Hong Kong. She is a Registered Professional Housing Manager registered
under the Housing Managers Registration Board and a member of The
Hong Kong Institute of Housing. Ms. Yau joined the Hsin Chong group in
2000 and has over 24 years of experience in property management and
functional administration.

Mr. Deric Probst-Wallace, aged 45, joined the Group as head of facility
management (FM) in February 2006 and is a member of the executive
management committee of the Group. His responsibilities include
managing all FM operations in Hong Kong and delivering FM consultancy
services and developing business throughout Hong Kong and China.
Prior to joining the Group, he was head of property services with Hysan
Development Company Limited and director of FM consultancy with
Citex Professional Services Limited. He has managed FM projects ranging
from FM strategy development to major outsourcing initiatives in the UK
and Hong Kong and was the founder of both the UK and Hong Kong FM
Benchmarking Forums. He has a Master of Business Administration degree
from Cranfield School of Management, a Bachelor of Science (Hons) degree
from Stirling University and a Diploma in marketing from The Chartered
Institute of Marketing. He is Vice President of the Hong Kong Chapter of
the International Facility Management Association and a guest lecturer on
FM topics at The Hong Kong Polytechnic University.

Ms. Chan Lai Yee, Alice, aged 36, is the senior finance manager and a
member of the executive management committee of the Group. She is
the qualified accountant of the Company. Ms. Chan is responsible for
overseeing the finance and accounting operations of the Group. She holds
a master of professional accounting degree and is an associate of the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Ms. Chan joined the Hsin
Chong group in 2002 and prior to that, she got extensive experience in both
audit and accounting.
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Corporate Governance Report

The Company recognises the interests of and its responsibility to one of its
most important stakeholders — the shareholders. Synergis is committed to
upholding high standards of corporate governance as a means of protecting
and enhancing shareholder value and ensuring the integrity of operations
of the Group. Synergis’ corporate governance standards are built on the
principles of independence, accountability, transparency and fairness with
an appropriate system of checks and balances which are regularly reviewed
to address the growth of the Group.

The responsibility for ensuring compliance within the corporate governance
framework set by the Company begins first and foremost with Synergis’
directors. On this initiative, the Company has already issued its first report
on corporate governance in the annual report 2003/2004, which was
way ahead of the implementation requirements of the code on corporate
governance practices (the “CG Code") contained in Appendix 14 of the
Listing Rules.

This is the fifth Corporate Governance Report issued by the Company since
2004 and which contains information for the financial year ended 31 March
2008 and is prepared in accordance with Appendix 23 of the Listing Rules.

Code on Corporate Governance Practices

The Company has applied the principles in, and complied with the code
provisions and certain recommended best practices, set out in the CG Code
throughout the year ended 31 March 2008, except for deviation from code
provision A.4.1 of the CG Code.

Code provision A.4.1 of the CG Code provides that non-executive director
should be appointed for a specific term, subject to re-election. None of
the existing independent non-executive directors of the Company were
appointed for a specific term, but all of them are subject to retirement and
re-election at annual general meetings of the Company at least once every
three years in accordance with the provisions of the Company’s bye-laws.
The Company is currently of the view that the requirement to have all the
independent non-executive directors to retire and stand for re-election
at annual general meetings of the Company has already provided the
shareholders with the right to vote for approving the continuation of their
offices.
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Corporate Governance Report

Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors and Relevant Employees

The Board has adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code"”) as set out in Appendix
10 of the Listing Rules as its own code of conduct regarding securities
transactions by directors of the Company. Having made specific enquiry of
all the directors of the Company, all the directors of the Company confirmed
that they have complied with the required standard set out in the Model
Code throughout the year ended 31 March 2008.

The Board has further adopted the Model Code as the written guidelines for
securities transactions by the senior management and certain employees
of the Group (collectively, the “Relevant Employees”) who by virtue of
their positions may likely be in possession of unpublished price sensitive
information of the Group. Having made specific enquiry of all the Relevant
Employees, the Company was advised that all of them have complied with
the required standard set out in the Model Code throughout the year ended
31 March 2008.

The Board

Composition

The Board is currently comprised of 6 directors, including 2 executive
directors and 4 independent non-executive directors. The deputy chairman
of the Board has appointed an alternate director. Coming from diverse
business and professional backgrounds, the Board members possess a
balance of skills and expertise appropriate for the requirements of the
business of the Group and they are collectively responsible for promoting
the success of the Company by directing and supervising the Company's
affairs. The biographical details of the directors of the Company are set out
on pages 15 to 18 of this annual report.

The Board comprises a majority of independent non-executive directors.
Their participation in the Board and Board committee meetings and their
attention given to the Group's affairs have enabled the Board to achieve
an effective exercise of independent judgment and make objective
decisions on issues relating to the Group’s strategy, policy, financial and
business performance and ensure that the Board acts in the interests of the
Company and its shareholders as a whole.

Composition of the Board, including the names of the independent non-
executive directors, is expressly identified in all corporate communications
which disclose the names of the directors of the Company. At 31 March
2008, all Board members have no financial, business, family or other
material/relevant relationships with each other. Except for Mr. Kwong Ki
Chi, a non-executive director, who retired from the Board in the Company’s
annual general meeting in 2007 and did not offer himself for re-election at
the annual general meeting and the appointment of Mr. Chan Yat Chor,
Vincent as alternate director to the deputy chairman to replace Mr. Barry
John Buttifant who was resigned earlier in 2008, there was no change in
the composition of the Board.
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The Board (continued)

The Roles of the Board

The Board takes primary responsibility for leadership and control of the
Company. It is accountable for the overall strategic development of the
Group with the objective to enhance shareholder value. Material matters
are reserved for the Board's considerations or decisions which include,
among other things, overall strategy of the Group; business plans; annual
budgets; significant capital expenditures; interim and annual results and
reports; dividend policy and dividend payments; material acquisition,
disposal or investment proposals; directors’ appointments, re-appointments
or removal; and other material financial or business transactions.

The Board has delegated certain of its responsibilities to the audit
committee, remuneration committee and committee for banking matters.
It has also delegated the day-to-day operations of the Group's business to
the senior management. Delegation of duties to the Board committees and
daily business operations to the management are discussed in the later part
of this report.

Board Proceedings

The Board shall hold at least four regular meetings a year at approximately
quarterly intervals. Tentative meeting dates for the next calendar year
are scheduled approaching the end of each year in order to facilitate the
directors to plan for attendance of the meetings. Additional Board meetings
will be convened, as and when required, to deal with different ad hoc issues.
Any director who is not able to be present physically may participate at any
Board meeting through electronic means of communication, such as video
conferencing or telephone conferencing, in accordance with the Company’s
bye-laws.

Notice of at least 14 days is given for each regular Board meeting and
reasonable notice is given for other additional Board meetings. The
company secretary assists the Board chairman to prepare the meeting
notice and agenda. The meeting agenda will be first circulated in draft form
to all the directors so that each director will have the opportunity to include
any matter in the agenda for discussion at the Board meeting.

The agenda, accompanied by meeting papers with sufficient and reliable
information, are provided to each director in advance and in any case,
not less than 3 days before the date of a Board meeting. Directors will
then have the time to go through the meeting papers and thereby make
informed decisions on matters to be discussed at the meeting. The
company secretary is responsible for taking minutes of Board meetings.
Drafts and final versions of the minutes will be circulated to each director
for comment and record, respectively, in both cases within a reasonable
time after each meeting. Minutes are recorded in sufficient detail on the
matters considered by the Board and decisions reached, including any
concerns raised by the directors or dissenting views (if any) expressed.
Minutes of the Board meetings are kept by the company secretary and
open for inspection by any director.
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The Board (continued)

Board Proceedings (Continued)

All directors of the Company have access to the company secretary who is
responsible for ensuring that Board procedures are complied with and all
applicable rules and regulations are followed.

To assist the directors to discharge their duties, the Board has adopted
written procedures and circulated them to all directors for them to follow
in case any director wishes to seek independent professional advice upon
reasonable request at the Company’s expense.

Board approval is also given by circulation of resolution in writing pursuant
to the Company’s bye-laws (the “Bye-laws”), as and when it is difficult
or impracticable to convene a Board meeting to consider matters which
require immediate decision or under tight time constraint. Resolution in
writing is circulated with sufficient background information and explanatory
materials provided by management so as to enable directors to make
an informed decision on the proposed resolution. During the year ended
31 March 2008, five sets of resolutions in writing were circulated to the
directors for approval of different matters. All these written resolutions
were tabled for review by the Board members at the next following Board
meetings so that directors were given the opportunity to raise any further
comment on the relevant matters.

If a substantial shareholder or a director has a conflict of interest in a matter
(including material transactions with connected persons) which the Board
determines to be material, the Board will hold a meeting instead of giving
approval by way of circulation of resolution in writing. Appropriate insurance
cover on directors’ and officers’ liabilities has been arranged to protect the
directors and officers of the Group.
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The Board (continued)

Meeting Attendances

During the year ended 31 March 2008, five Board meetings, two audit
committee meetings, three remuneration committee meetings and two
meetings of the committee for banking matters were held.

Attendances of meetings by directors during the year are set out in the
table below:

EEXT o)

Bl EER
RBE-TE/\E=ZA=+—BILEER  SLRTHRE
HeeR MAEREEeeR - &

RETEHEAEES -

TREFIFREFLFER BN -

Meetings attended/Eligible to attend

HE/AERHESRRE
Committee
Audit Remuneration for Banking
Board Committee Committee Matters
= EREEY FHEES RITBEKRESSE
Executive Directors: HITESE :
Fung Yeh Yi Hao, Yvette IR 5/5 N/A N/A 2/2
Fan Cheuk Hung B 5/5 N/A il 2/2
Non-executive Director: FEHITESE :
Kwong Ki Chi BREE
(retired on 7 September 2007) (RZZZEEFNAEHEMF) 2/2 N/A 1/2 N/A
Independent Non-executive BN FHITES :
Directors:
Woo Chia Wei REKE 5/5 2/2 3/3 N/A
Tsang Cheung Exsd 3/5 2/2 N/A N/A
Tsui Yiu Wa, Alec RIBEE 5/5 2/2 N/A N/A
Nicholas David Swain Nicholas David Swain 5/5 N/A 3/3 N/A
N/A: not applicable 7@ B
Independent Non-executive Directors BABTEE

The Company has 4 independent non-executive directors, representing 2/3
of the total number of Board members. The Company has received from
each of the 4 independent non-executive directors an annual confirmation
of independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules and the
Company considers that all of them are, and have remained, independent.
Mr. Tsui Yiu Wa, Alec, one of the independent non-executive directors, has
the appropriate related financial management expertise as required by Rule
3.10(2) of the Listing Rules.
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The Board (continued)

Appointment, Re-election and Removal of Directors

The Board currently does not find it necessary to set up a nomination
committee to consider the appointment, re-election and removal of
directors. The Board as a whole has assumed this responsibility.

None of the existing independent non-executive directors of the Company
are appointed for a specific term of office. However, in accordance with the
Company'’s bye-laws, all directors of the Company are subject to retirement
and re-election at annual general meetings of the Company at least once
every three years.

Any new director to be appointed by the Company shall be provided with
an introduction of the relevant regulatory requirements and the Group's
business affairs on his/her appointment. Existing directors will be provided
with updates on the latest developments of the Listing Rules and other
applicable legal and regulatory changes and matters of relevance to the
directors in discharging their duties as and when required.

Chairman and Managing Director

The CG Code requires the roles of the chairman of the Board and chief
executive to be separate and not performed by the same individual; this is a
model already adopted by Synergis since its listing on the Stock Exchange.

Professor Woo Chia Wei is the Board chairman and Mr. Fan Cheuk Hung is
the managing director of the Company. They are not related to each other.
This arrangement has helped ensure a balance of power and authority. Clear
division of responsibilities between the Board chairman and the managing
director is set out in writing. The Board chairman primarily assumes the
responsibility to provide leadership to the Board and ensure that it works
effectively. His responsibilities are set out in specific written terms with
the scope already extended to cover those responsibilities set out in all
the code provisions and certain recommended best practices under code
provision A.2 of the CG Code. The managing director of the Company
oversees the Group's business, operations and other affairs carried out
from time to time. His duties are written in his service agreement entered
into with the Company.

With the support from the executive directors and the company secretary,
the Board chairman ensures that all directors are properly briefed on issues
arising at Board meetings and receive adequate, complete and reliable
information in a timely manner.
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Board Committees

Audit Committee

The audit committee of the Company comprises Mr. Tsang Cheung as the
chairman of audit committee and Professor Woo Chia Wei and Mr. Tsui Yiu
Wa, Alec as members, all of whom are independent non-executive directors
of the Company. Mr. Tsui Yiu Wa, Alec possesses appropriate experience
in financial matters. None of the audit committee members are, or have
ever been, a partner of the Company's existing audit firm.

With written terms of reference adopted by the Board, the audit committee
has explicit authority to investigate any activity of the Group and the
authority to obtain independent legal and professional advice at the
cost of the Company if it is considered necessary. Its principal function
include, inter alia, recommending the appointment or re-appointment
of the Company’'s external auditor; reviewing the Company’s interim
and annual financial statements; and reviewing the Company's financial
reporting system and internal control procedures (including monitoring the
effectiveness of the internal audit function).

The audit committee meets regularly with the Company's external
auditor to discuss the audit process and accounting issues, and reviews
the effectiveness of internal controls and risk evaluation. In the financial
year ended 31 March 2008, two audit committee meetings were held.
Attendances of the meetings are shown in the table above under the
paragraph of “Meeting Attendances”. During the two meetings, the audit
committee members, with the presentation by the senior management and
external auditor of the Company, reviewed the interim and annual results
and the corresponding financial statements of the Company. The audit
committee also considered the reports from the external auditor on the
scope and findings of their independent review of the audit of the interim
and annual financial statement. Furthermore, the audit committee reviewed
the internal audit report presented by internal audit team of the Company
and report from integrity monitoring committee and considered its findings
with recommended remedial actions undertaken by the management.

There has not been any disagreement between the Board and the audit
committee on the selection, appointment and re-appointment of the
external auditor. Both the audit committee and the Board have agreed to
recommend the re-appointment of Messrs. PricewaterhouseCoopers as the
Company's external auditor for the ensuing year at the forthcoming 2008
annual general meeting of the Company.
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Board Committees (Continued)

Remuneration Committee

The remuneration committee of the Company comprises Mr. Nicholas
David Swain as the chairman of the remuneration committee, Professor
Woo Chia Wei and Mr. Fan Cheuk Hung as members. Both Mr. Nicholas
David Swain and Professor Woo Chia Wei are independent non-executive
directors of the Company, and Mr. Fan Cheuk Hung is the Company’s
managing director who was appointed as a member of the remuneration
committee following the retirement of Mr. Kwong Ki Chi.

The authority and duties of the remuneration committee are set out in
the specific written terms of reference adopted by the Board. Its principal
duties include, inter alia, recommending the Board on the policy and
structure for all remuneration of the directors of the Company and the
senior management team; determining the specific remuneration packages
of the executive directors of the Company and the senior management;
and making recommendations to the Board on the remuneration of the
non-executive and independent non-executive directors of the Company. In
accordance with the specific written terms of reference of the remuneration
committee, no directors are allowed to make recommendation on or
determine their own remuneration. During the year under review, three
remuneration committee meetings were held. Attendances of the
meetings are shown in the table above under the paragraph of “Meeting
Attendances”. During the three meetings, the remuneration committee
had, inter alia, reviewed and determined the overall remuneration packages
of the executive directors of the Company and the senior management,
including bonus payments; and made recommendations on the fees of all
the directors (including the non-executive and independent non-executive
directors) of the Company for the financial year ended 31 March 2008. In
addition, the remuneration committee had approved and recommended the
grant of options to the independent non-executive directors and a senior
management staff. The said grant of options was further approved by the
Board.

Remuneration Policy of the Group

The Group sets its remuneration policy by reference to the prevailing market
conditions and benchmark of the industry and to formulate a performance-
based reward system with a view to sustaining market competitiveness for
attracting and retaining high caliber staff. Details of the remuneration policy
are set out in the paragraph titled “Human Resources” in the “Management
Discussion and Analysis” section on page 14 of this annual report.

The remuneration packages of the executive directors of the Company and
senior management are determined by the remuneration committee and
the Board by reference to their respective duties and responsibilities in the
Group, individual performance, achievement of the Group’s targets and the
prevailing market terms in the industry.

The remunerations of the non-executive and independent non-executive
directors of the Company are determined by the Board under the
recommendation of the remuneration committee by reference to their
duties and responsibilities in the Group, time involvement and prevailing
market situation.
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Board Committees (Continued)

Committee for Banking Matters

The committee for banking matters of the Company comprises Ms. Fung
Yeh Yi Hao, Yvette (the deputy chairman of the Board) and Mr. Fan Cheuk
Hung (the managing director of the Company) as members. Its authority
and duties are set out in the specific written terms of reference adopted by
the Board. Its principal duties are to approve banking matters and the issue
of guarantees to third party customers, subject to upper limits set by the
Board.

During the year ended 31 March 2008, two meetings of this committee
were held to discharge its duties. Attendances of the meetings are shown
in the table above under the paragraph of “Meeting Attendances”.

Delegation to Management

The monitoring of the day-to-day business operations of the Group and the
implementation of the business plans and strategies adopted by the Board
are performed by the senior management led primarily by the managing
director of the Company.

The Group has also set up an executive management committee
comprising the deputy chairman of the Board, the managing director and
certain senior management members, who shall meet on a monthly basis
to review business operations with significant issues; review the financial
and business performance against the budget approved by the Board; and
review the implementation of the strategies and policies adopted by the
Board.

Internal Control

The Board has the overall responsibility for maintaining and reviewing
the effectiveness of the internal control system of the Group. In meeting
its responsibility, the Board, through the audit committee and senior
management, is kept appraised of the effectiveness of the internal control
system of the Group and any recommendations for improvement. The
associated policies and procedures for internal controls, which are properly
documented and communicated to staff, are designed to help ensure that
the Group's assets are safeguarded against unauthorised use or disposition;
relevant rules and regulations are adhered to and complied with; complete,
accurate and reliable financial and accounting records are maintained and
key risk factors including business risks, operational risks, financial risks
and compliance risks which may impact the Group’'s performance are
appropriately identified and managed. The control procedures formulated
are to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance against material
errors, losses and fraud, and to manage rather than eliminate risks of
failure in the Group's operational systems and achievement of the Group's
business objectives.
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Internal Control (Continued)

Internal Audit

The internal audit team regularly reviews the effectiveness and efficiency
of the Group's internal control system based on internal audit plan agreed
by the audit committee. Reports on findings, recommendations and follow-
up actions are submitted to the audit committee for review. In the year,
the internal audit team adopted a 4-year audit plan focusing on examination
of the financial and treasury management, tendering procedures, business
development procedures, procurement, payment controls, payroll process
controls, compliance with applicable rules and regulations and management
of information technology. The primary objective of internal audit is to
provide an objective assurance on the internal control system and ensure
that a reliable internal control system is in place.

Based on the review and reports of the internal audit team, the audit
committee and the Board are satisfied that no significant control weakness
was identified in the existing control environment, and the internal control
system of the Group is considered effective and adequate.

Risk Assessment Committee

With a view to further enhancing risk management at all levels, a risk
assessment committee, as approved by the audit committee and the Board,
was established to assume the responsibility for identifying, evaluating,
assessing and managing risk areas from company-wide perspective.
The risk assessment committee comprises senior management,
corporate managers and operational managers of the Group. Its findings
and recommendations will be reported to the executive management
committee and the audit committee on an half-yearly basis.

Integrity Monitoring Committee

Each of our staff is given clear guidelines and codes of standard in the staff
handbook with integrity being put as the first and foremost code of conduct.
The integrity monitoring committee, a whistle-blowing-type channel, has
been implemented to provide staff a channel to report issues which might
cause a significant financial loss to, or an adverse impact on, the image of
the Company.
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Directors’ Responsibility for Financial Reporting

The directors of the Company acknowledge their responsibility for preparing
the financial statements which give a true and fair view of the state of
affairs of the Company and the Group on a going concern basis. With the
support of the finance team led by the senior finance manager (who is also
the qualified accountant of the Company), the directors of the Company
have ensured that the consolidated financial statements for the year
ended 31 March 2008 of the Company are prepared in accordance with
appropriate accounting policies applied consistently, save for those new and
amended accounting standards not adopted by the Company as disclosed
in the notes to the financial statements. To the best of knowledge of the
directors, there is no uncertainty relating to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt upon the Company's ability to continue as a going
concern.

In preparing the interim and annual financial statements, announcements
and other financial disclosures required under the Listing Rules, the
directors aim at presenting a balanced, clear and understandable
assessment of the Group's position and prospects. Financial information put
before the Board for approval by management is accompanied by sufficient
explanations to enable the directors to make an informed assessment.

The independent auditor’s report, which contains the statement of the
auditor of the Company about their reporting responsibilities on the
Company'’s financial statements, is set out on pages 48 to 49 of this annual
report.

Auditor’'s Remuneration

During the year ended 31 March 2008, the fees paid/payable for audit and
non-audit services rendered by the Company’s external auditor, Messrs.
PricewaterhouseCoopers, were as follows:
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Non-audit services provided by Messrs. PricewaterhouseCoopers were
related to advice given to the Company in preparing the interim results for
the six months ended 30 September 2007 of the Group.
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Shareholders’ Rights, Investor Relations and
Communications with Shareholders

The Board recognises the importance of fostering effective communications
with shareholders, and is committed to disseminating information to
shareholders in a timely manner through different channels including
interim report and annual report, announcements and circulars, and
press releases. The Company’s website at http://www.synergis.com.hk
serves as another means of maintaining close communications with, and
dissemination of, financial and non-financial information to shareholders
and investors. Information on the website is regularly updated. Comments
and suggestions from shareholders or investors are welcome through the
following channels to the Company:

(i) by post to the Company’s Hong Kong principal place of business at
3rd Floor, Hsin Chong Center, 107-109 Wai Yip Street, Kwun Tong,
Kowloon, Hong Kong

(i) by facsimile transmission to (852) 2751 8784
(i) by telephone at (852) 2579 8313
(iv) by email at info@synergis.com.hk

Annual general meeting is deemed as an effective channel for shareholders
to communicate directly with the Board members, for which at least 21
clear days' prior notice together with a detailed agenda is given. Separate
resolutions are proposed at annual general meeting on each substantially
separate issue, including the election or re-election of each individual
director.

In accordance with the bye-laws of the Company, any shareholder holding
not less than one-tenth of the paid-up capital of the Company carrying
the right of voting at general meetings shall have the right, by written
requisition served onto the Board or the company secretary, to require a
special general meeting to be called by the Board for transaction of any
business specified in such requisition.

Details of the right of shareholders to demand a poll and procedures of
poll voting at general meetings will be included in each circular relating to
the convening of a general meeting. The chairman of the meeting will also
explain the poll voting procedures at the relevant general meeting.

Continuous Corporate Governance Enhancement
The Board is of the view that applying and complying with the code
provisions in the CG Code represents only one further step for continuous
corporate governance enhancement. The Board will continue to devote
efforts to improving its corporate governance practices including giving
close attention to any regulatory changes with a view to continuously
developing a corporate culture built on ethics and integrity and increasing
shareholder value as a whole.
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Directors’ Report

The Directors of the Company have pleasure in submitting to the
shareholders their report and the consolidated financial statements of the
Company and its subsidiaries for the year ended 31 March 2008.

Principal Activities

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. The principal
activities of the Company’s subsidiaries are the provision of property
management and facility management services, security services, cleaning
services, laundry services, repair and maintenance works, trading of related
products and membership programmes.

Particulars of the subsidiaries, jointly controlled entity and associate of the
Company are set out in notes 35, 19 and 20 to the financial statements,
respectively.

Segment Information
Details of segment information are set out in note 7 to the financial
statements.

Results and Appropriations

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 March 2008 are set out in
the consolidated income statement on page 50 and the state of affairs of
the Group and of the Company at 31 March 2008 are set out in the balance
sheets on pages 51 to 52.

An interim dividend of 2.3 HK cents per share (2007: 2.3 HK cents per
share) for the six months ended 30 September 2007 was paid to the
shareholders of the Company on Thursday, 10 January 2008.

The Board recommended the payment of a final dividend of 5.2 HK cents
per share (2007: 4.0 HK cents per share) for the year ended 31 March 2008.
Subject to shareholders' approval at the forthcoming 2008 annual general
meeting of the Company, the proposed final dividend will be paid on Friday,
5 September 2008 to shareholders whose names appear on the registers
of members of the Company on Friday, 29 August 2008.

Together with the interim dividend already paid, total dividends for the
year will amount to 7.5 HK cents per share (2007: 6.3 HK cents per share),
which represents a payout ratio of 94.7% on the earnings for the year.

The registers of members of the Company will be closed from Tuesday,
26 August 2008 to Friday, 29 August 2008 (both days inclusive) during
which period no transfer of shares will be registered. In order to ascertain
shareholders’ entitlement to the attendance of the forthcoming 2008
annual general meeting of the Company and the proposed final dividend, all
share transfer documents accompanied by the relevant share certificates
must be lodged with the Company’s Hong Kong branch share registrars,
Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited, at Shops 1712-1716,
17th Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Wan Chai, Hong
Kong for registration not later than 4:00 p.m. on Monday, 25 August 2008.
The principal share registrars of the Company is Butterfield Fund Services
(Bermuda) Limited at Rosebank Centre, 11 Bermudiana Road, Pembroke,
Bermuda.
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Directors’ Report

Reserves

Details of movements in the reserves of the Group and of the Company
during the year are set out in the consolidated statement of changes in
equity on page 53 and in note 27 to the financial statements, respectively.

Five Year Financial Summary

A summary of the operating results and of the assets and liabilities of the
Group for the last five financial years is set out on page 106. This summary
does not form part of the financial statements.

Property, Plant and Equipment
Details of movements in the property, plant and equipment of the Group
are set out in note 16 to the financial statements.

Share Capital

There was no movement in the share capital of the Company during the
year. Details of the share capital of the Company are set out in note 26 to
the financial statements.

Distributable Reserves

Distributable reserves of the Company at 31 March 2008, calculated
under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended), amounted to
HK$107,882,000 (2007: HK$101,647,000).

Pre-emptive Rights
There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Bye-laws although
there is no restriction against such rights under the laws of Bermuda.

Directors
The directors of the Company during the year and up to the date of this
report were:

Independent Non-executive Chairman
Woo Chia Wei

Executive Directors
Fung Yeh Yi Hao, Yvette (Deputy Chairman)
Fan Cheuk Hung (Managing Director)

Non-executive Director
Kwong Ki Chi (retired on 7 September 2007)

Independent Non-executive Directors
Tsang Cheung

Tsui Yiu Wa, Alec

Nicholas David Swain
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Directors (Continued)

Alternate Director

Barry John Buttifant (alternate to Fung Yeh Yi Hao, Yvette)
(resigned on 1 January 2008)

Chan Yat Chor, Vincent (alternate to Fung Yeh Yi Hao, Yvette)
(appointed on 28 March 2008)

The biographical details of the directors of the Company are set out on
pages 15 to 18 of this annual report.

In accordance with Bye-laws 87(1) and (2), Mr. Nicholas David Swain
and Mr. Fan Cheuk Hung shall retire by rotation and being eligible, have
expressed their willingness to offer themselves for re-election at the
forthcoming 2008 annual general meeting of the Company. Subject to due
re-election by the shareholders of the Company, Mr. Nicholas David Swain
will continue to act as the chairman of the remuneration committee and
Mr. Fan Cheuk Hung will continue to act as the managing director and a
member of each of the remuneration committee and the committee for
banking matters. Save as disclosed above, the other remaining directors
would continue in office.

The Company has received from each of Professor Woo Chia Wei, Mr.
Tsang Cheung, Mr. Tsui Yiu Wa, Alec and Mr. Nicholas David Swain an
annual confirmation of independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing
Rules and the Company considers that all these independent non-executive
directors are and have remained independent.

The independent non-executive directors of the Company were not
appointed for a specific term of office but are subject to retirement by
rotation and re-election at the annual general meetings of the Company in
accordance with the Bye-laws.

Directors’ Service Contracts

None of the directors offering themselves for re-election at the forthcoming
2008 annual general meeting of the Company have entered into a
service contract with the Company or any of its subsidiaries which is
not determinable by the employer within one year without payment of
compensation (other than statutory compensation).

Directors’ Interests in Contracts

No contracts of significance in relation to the Group's business to which
the Company, or any of its subsidiaries, fellow subsidiaries or holding
companies was a party and in which a director of the Company had a
material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the
year or at any time during the year.

Directors’ Emoluments
Details of directors’ emoluments are set out in note 10 to the financial
statements.
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EEEHRE

Directors’ and Chief Executive’s Interests and Short
Positions in the Shares, Underlying Shares and
Debentures of the Company and its Associated
Corporations

At 31 March 2008, the interests and short positions of the directors
and chief executive of the Company and their associates in the shares,
underlying shares and debentures of the Company or any of its associated
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures
Ordinance (“SFO") as recorded in the register required to be kept by
the Company under Section 352 of the SFO, or otherwise required to be
notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model
Code contained in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules, were as follows:

Long positions in the shares and underlying shares of the Company

EFERITHRARNF 0 F R E4EEEE K
7 HRERMRASFPHRACHGRRE

RZZEZNF=A=+—R  BRESHFIBMEER(TEZFR
HIEIRM ) FE3B21GEARRIATHFE 2 BRMATLE - R
I3 £ AR BB &%+ Al 2 AR 2E ST RIZAB A AN A B S B 32 i
ARAFBEFRITHBELEEZHEANARRHEEM
1REHEE (E& BB A LB HPIEXVER ) - BRI
RESFTHEEZERIRRNT

REXFRGREBKRGBZFE

Number of shares of HK$0.10 each held

FEERAER%I0TZRABA
Percentage
Number of of interest
Personal Family Corporate Other underlying in the issued
Name of director Capacity interests interests interests interests shares held Total  share capital
HEZ HERTRA
Ez4B 2 fBARES By £ EEER HttEE  HERHEA @t ZEBEADL
(Note (i)) (Note {ii))
() (Hrzin)
Fung Yeh YiHao, Yvette Beneficial owner - - - - 1,000,000 1,000,000 0.30
IBE B EnBBA
Fan Cheuk Hung Beneficial owner 11,616,000 - - - 1,550,000 13,166,000 397
b EnBBA
Woo Chia Wei Beneficial owner - - - - 300,000 300,000 0.09
REE EnBBA
Tsang Cheung Beneficial owner - - - - 300,000 300,000 0.09
iy EnBBA
Tsui Yiu Wa, Alec Beneficial owner - - - - 300,000 300,000 0.09
e EnBBA
Nicholas David Swain Beneficial owner - - - - 300,000 300,000 0.09

EmfAA

FEEEEMAERAT
2007/08



Directors’ and Chief Executive’s Interests and Short
Positions in the Shares, Underlying Shares and
Debentures of the Company and its Associated
Corporations (Continued)

Long positions in the shares and underlying shares of the Company
(Continued)

Notes:

(i) Number of underlying shares held referred to share options granted to the
directors under the share option scheme adopted by the Company on 19
September 2003. Please refer to the paragraph headed “Share Option Scheme”
for further details.

(ii) The percentage of interest in the issued share capital was calculated on the
basis of 332,000,000 shares of the Company in issue at 31 March 2008.

Long positions in the shares and underlying shares of Hsin Chong
International Holdings Limited - an associated corporation (Note (i)

EFERITHRARNF 0 F R E4EEEE K
fn - HRERMRESFPHACHEERAE »)

REXTFIERGREBRBZFE(ZF)

pit -
( HEZERBRAREDEEFREARDR-FE=FNA
R IR MBS MR - 5B RSN

[BBRL T8  —8 -

(i)  HEBTRAZEZADHETNERR-_TTN\F=A=+—HXK
ARz BEITARE332,000,000/ AT EEAE o

B B E Hsin Chong International Holdings
Limited:Z B {3 RIARRBR R Z3F & (/777())

Number of shares of HK$0.10 each held

FEERAER%I0TZRABA
Percentage
Number of of interest
Personal Family Corporate Other underlying in the issued
Name of director Capacity interests interests interests interests shares held Total  share capital
HEZ HERTRA
Ez4B 2 5PN 33 By £ EERER HttEE  HERGHA @t ZREBREAL
(Note (ii))
(Hrzin)
Fung Yeh Yi Hao, Yvette Beneficial owner 3,470,634 - - - - 3,470,634 2.13
PES i EnBBA
Notes: iz

(i) Hsin Chong International Holdings Limited (“HCI Holdings”) is the ultimate
holding company of Hsin Chong Holdings (H.K.) Limited (“HCHK"). At 31 March
2008, HCHK held a total of 220,448,000 shares in the Company, representing
66.40% of the issued share capital of the Company, and by virtue of the SFO,
HCI Holdings was an associated corporation of the Company. Please refer to
the paragraph titled “Substantial Shareholders’ Interests and Short Positions in
the Shares and Underlying Shares of the Company” for further details.

(ii) The percentage of interest in the issued share capital was calculated on the
basis of 163,183,510 shares of HCI Holdings in issue at 31 March 2008.

Save as disclosed above, at 31 March 2008, none of the directors and chief
executive of the Company or their associates had any interests or short
positions in the shares, underlying shares and debentures of the Company
or any of its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the
SFO) as recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company under
Section 352 of the SFO or otherwise required to be notified to the Company
and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.

(i) Hsin Chong International Holdings Limited ([ % & B[ 1) T4
EEE(EB)ARARFERS ZEEERAR - K=
??/\E RA=+—8  #H&&EHE S 220,448,000 4

AE - AERARIBEITIRA66.40% + RIEEH R HAEK
Bl - FEBEBRARDRNEEEE - BRFER2HIEEMR
RAAA BRI RABRRG A 2w AR | — & -

(i)  HEBTRAZEZE
S BIpR > B 217017 163,183,5100 &

DETHER-_ZEZENF=A=+—8%
sHEaE

BEXFEEEIN  RZZZNFZA=+—RH AR
EERTHRAHREINE ZBEARERARR szﬁfﬂﬁﬁﬁ b
EE(ERRBFRBEEPIEXVED) 2B - ABRERG &
EHPHAEAERIORE MLERREE S RAEENE
B2(AARATHFEZERLMA - REFEEFAEMNE
EAYNCIPEE B

SYNERGIS HOLDINGS LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT 2007/08

37




38

Directors’ Report

Share Option Scheme

The Company has adopted a share option scheme on 19 September 2003
(the “Option Scheme”) pursuant to the shareholders’ resolutions of the
Company passed on 19 September 2003. Details of the Option Scheme as
required to be disclosed under Chapter 17 of the Listing Rules are set out
below:

(1) Summary of the Option Scheme
(a) Purpose of the Option Scheme
The Option Scheme is set up for the purpose of recognising and
motivating the contribution of the Eligible Persons (as defined
below) to the Company and/or any of its subsidiaries and/or any
Invested Entity (as defined below).

(b) Participants of the Option Scheme
Eligible persons entitled to participate in the Option Scheme (the
"“Eligible Persons”) include:

(i) any employee (whether full-time or part-time) of the
Company, any of its subsidiaries, or any entity in which the
Company or any of its subsidiaries holds an equity interest
(the “Invested Entity”); including any executive director of
the Company, any of its subsidiaries or any Invested Entity
but excluding any employee employed or to be employed
by the Company, any of its subsidiaries or any Invested
Entity in The People’'s Republic of China (“PRC") (which,
for the purposes of the Option Scheme, shall exclude
Hong Kong, Macau and Taiwan);

(i) any non-executive director (including any independent non-
executive director) of the Company, any of its subsidiaries
or any Invested Entity;

(iiiy any shareholder of the Company, any of its subsidiaries
or any Invested Entity or any holder of any securities
issued by the Company, any of its subsidiaries or any
Invested Entity who has, in the opinion of the Board, made
contribution to the business growth of the Company, any
of its subsidiaries or any Invested Entity;

(iv) any person or entity that provides research, development
or other technological support to the Company, any of its
subsidiaries or any Invested Entity;

(v)  any supplier of goods and/or services to the Company, any
of its subsidiaries or any Invested Entity;

(vi) any business collaborator, business consultant, joint
venture or business partner, or technical, financial, legal
and other professional advisers engaged by the Company,
any of its subsidiaries or any Invested Entity;
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Share Option Scheme (Continued)
Summary of the Option Scheme (Continued)

(1

(b)

(c)

(d)

Participants of the Option Scheme (Continued)

(vii) any associate (as defined under the Listing Rules) of the
directors or the substantial shareholders of the Company,
any of its subsidiaries or any Invested Entity who has,
in the opinion of the Board, made contribution to the
business growth of the Company, any of its subsidiaries or
any Invested Entity; or

(viii) the trustee of any trust pre-approved by the Board,

the beneficiary (or in case of discretionary trust, the

discretionary objects) of which includes any of the above-
mentioned persons,

and, for the purposes of the Option Scheme, the options may
be granted to any company wholly owned by one or more of the
above Eligible Persons.

Maximum number of shares available for issue under the
Option Scheme

A total of 23,900,000 shares of the Company (the “Shares”) is
available for issue for options granted under the Option Scheme
which represents approximately 7.2% of the issued share capital
of the Company at the date of this annual report.

Maximum entitlement of each Eligible Person under the
Option Scheme

No option may be granted to any one Eligible Person in any
12-month period which, if exercised in full, would result in the
total number of Shares already issued to such Eligible Person
under all the options previously granted to him/her which have
been exercised and, issuable to him/her under all the options
previously granted to him/her which are for the time being
subsisting and unexercised, exceeding 1% of the share capital of
the Company in issue on the last date of such 12-month period
unless being approved by the shareholders of the Company in
general meeting.

Where any proposed grant of option to a substantial shareholder
or an independent non-executive director of the Company, or
any of their respective associates (as defined in the Listing
Rules), would result in the Shares issued and to be issued
upon exercise of all options already granted (including options
exercised, cancelled and outstanding) and to be granted to such
person in the 12-month period up to and including the date of
the proposed grant:

(i) representing in aggregate over 0.1% of the total number
of Shares in issue for the time being; and
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Share Option Scheme (Continued)
(1) Summary of the Option Scheme (Continued)

(d)

(e)

(f)

(g)

(h)

Maximum entitlement of each Eligible Person under the

Option Scheme (Continued)

(i) the aggregate value of which, based on the closing price
of the Shares as stated in the Stock Exchange's daily
guotation sheets on the date of the proposed grant, is in
excess of HK$5.0 million,

such proposed grant of option shall be subject to prior approval
of the shareholders of the Company in general meeting in which
all connected persons for the time being of the Company (if any)
(except where any connected person intends to vote against the
proposed grant of option and his/her intention to do so has been
stated in the circular) shall abstain from voting at such general
meeting and at which any vote taken shall be taken on a poll.

Period for and payment on acceptance of an option

An offer for grant of an option must be accepted by an Eligible
Person (and by no other person except the Eligible Person) in
respect of all the Shares for which the offer is made. Acceptance
shall be made by such Eligible Person by signing and returning
the duplicate of the offer letter together with the payment of a
consideration of HK$1.00 for such grant to the Company within
the time period specified in the offer letter.

The basis of determining the subscription price

The subscription price in respect of any option granted under
the Option Scheme shall be a price determined by the Board
and notified to each grantee and shall not be less than the
highest of (i) the nominal value of a Share; (i) the average of the
closing prices of the Shares as stated in the Stock Exchange's
daily quotation sheets for the five business days immediately
preceding the date on which an offer for grant of an option (the
"Offer Date"”) is made to an Eligible Person; and (iii) the closing
price of the Shares as stated in the Stock Exchange's daily
quotation sheet on the Offer Date which must be a business
day, provided that the subscription price shall be rounded
upwards to the nearest whole cent.

Minimum period for holding an option before exercise

There is no minimum holding period for which an option must
be held before exercise pursuant to the Option Scheme. The
commencement date of an option period shall be specified by
the Board in the relevant offer letter.

Remaining life

The Option Scheme shall be valid and effective for a period
of ten years commencing on 19 September 2003, the date of
adoption of the Option Scheme, unless otherwise terminated in
accordance with the rules of the Option Scheme.
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Share Option Scheme (Continued)

(2) Movements in Options
Details of movements in the share options under the Option Scheme
during the year and the share options outstanding at the beginning
and end of the year are set out in note 11 to the financial statements.

(3) Fair Value of Share Options Granted
The fair value of share options granted during the year is set out in
note 11 to the financial statements.

Directors’ Right to Acquire Shares or Debentures
The Company has a share option scheme adopted on 19 September 2003
pursuant to which options may be granted, inter alia, to directors of the
Company. Details of the share option scheme and options granted to the
directors of the Company during the year are set out in the paragraphs
titled “Directors’ and Chief Executive’s Interests and Short Positions in
the Shares, Underlying Shares and Debentures of the Company and its
Associated Corporations” and “Share Option Scheme"” above and in note
11 to the financial statements.

Save as disclosed above, at no time during the year was the Company or
any of its subsidiaries a party to any arrangements to enable the directors
of the Company to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares
in, or debentures of, the Company or any other body corporate.

Director’s Interest in Competing Business

None of the directors of the Company were interested in any business
apart from the Group's business which competed or was likely to compete,
either directly or indirectly, with the business of the Group during the year.

Convertible Securities, Options, Warrants or
Similar Rights

Other than the share option scheme described in the paragraph titled
“Share Option Scheme” above and in note 11 to the financial statements,
the Company had no outstanding convertible securities, options, warrants
or similar rights at 31 March 2008. There was no issue or exercise of any
convertible securities, options, warrants or similar rights during the year.

Management Contracts

No contract concerning the management and administration of the whole
or any substantial part of the business of the Company was entered into or
existed during the year.

Retirement Schemes

The Group operates two defined contribution retirement schemes,
namely Hsin Chong Group Retirement Fund Scheme and Hsin Chong
Group Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme. Particulars of these retirement
schemes are set out in note 2.16(c) to the financial statements.
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Substantial Shareholders’ Interests and Short
Positions in the Shares and Underlying Shares of
the Company

At 31 March 2008, the interests or short positions of the following
substantial shareholders (other than persons who were directors and chief
executive of the Company) in the shares and underlying shares of the
Company as recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company
pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO, were as follows:

Long positions in the shares and underlying shares of the Company

FERFERFLFRMREMKBPERALZ
HaRRE

RIZBZENF=ZA=1—H  REFFRAEKDIE3361K

RN

AATHFEZECMARLE  THIETERR(ARARE

= RITREEEIN AR TR RARBRR B 2 sk
HAAIT :

REQTFRGREBRGBZFE

Number of shares of

Percentage of interest in

Name of shareholder Capacity HK$0.10 each held the issued share capital
BRESREE HERITRA
RRER 513 BE010TZRABEA ZERADLE
(Note (iii)
(Bf&3ii))
Hsin Chong Holdings (H.K.) Limited Beneficial owner 220,448,000 66.40
MEEE(FB)ERAT E=mHEA (Note (i)
(H15E0))
Hsin Chong Holdings (BVI) Limited Interest of a controlled 220,448,000 66.40
corporation (Note (i))
AR (K15E0))
Hsin Chong International Holdings Limited Interests of controlled 220,448,000 66.40
corporations (Note (i))
AR (K15E0))
Yeh Meou Tsen, Geoffrey Beneficial owner and interests of 220,648,000 66.46
TR controlled corporations (Note (i)
BB ARZ I EE R (Bf&0i)
Notes: MaE -

(i)

(ii)

(i)

At 31 March 2008, Hsin Chong Holdings (H.K.) Limited ("HCHK") was
beneficially wholly owned by Hsin Chong Holdings (BVI) Limited (“"HCBVI"),
which itself was beneficially wholly owned by Hsin Chong International Holdings
Limited ("HCI Holdings"”). Therefore, by virtue of the SFO, at 31 March 2008,
HCHK was a controlled corporation of HCBVI whereas HCBVI was itself a
controlled corporation of HCI Holdings. HCHK, HCBVI and HCI Holdings were
interested or deemed to be interested in the same lot of shares of the Company
as mentioned above.

The interests of Dr. Yeh Meou Tsen, Geoffrey comprised 200,000 shares of
the Company beneficially owned by him and 220,448,000 shares held by HCI
Holdings, a company in which he owned approximately 47.78% of its issued
share capital at 31 March 2008. Hence by virtue of the SFO, HCI Holdings was a
controlled corporation of Dr. Yeh Meou Tsen, Geoffrey.

The percentage of interest in issued share capital was calculated on the basis of
332,000,000 shares of the Company in issue at 31 March 2008.
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Interests and Short Positions of Other Persons in
the Shares and Underlying Shares of the Company
required to be disclosed under the SFO

At 31 March 2008, the following persons (not being the directors or chief
executive of the Company or substantial shareholders as disclosed in the
previous paragraph titled “Substantial Shareholders’ Interests and Short
Positions in the Shares and Underlying Shares of the Company”) had the
following interests or short positions in the shares and underlying shares
of the Company as recorded in the register required to be kept by the
Company pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO:

Long positions in the shares and underlying shares of the Company

H it A 52 2 F) B 5 B 48 A B {5 P A 3k
REEFRUBGRHAZHAERATHEC G
Rikg

RZZZNF=ZA=+—H TIHALQEIFERRFEERK
IR E X[ ¥ BERERARRRS RAABRAFHEE
ZESERAR | —BRBEEZ EERF)RAQARS KA
BB R A DA T SRRV R IR 8 5 R M S IS 336 (6B T 15
k- Ealilabd s =k

REQTFRGREBRGBZFE

Number of shares of Percentage of interest in

Name of shareholder Capacity HK$0.10 each held the issued share capital

BRESREE HERITRA

RRER 513 BE010TZRABEA ZERADLE

(Note (i) (Note (i)

(BtE()) (Bt30i)

DJE Investment S.A. Investment manager 19,532,000 5.88
REKE

Dr. Jens Ehrhardt Kapital AG Investment manager 19,532,000 5.88
REKE

Dr. Jens Alfred Karl Ehrhardt Investment manager 19,532,000 5.88

BB

Notes:

(i) At 31 March 2008, according to the register required to be kept by the Company
pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO, DJE Investment S.A. was 81% controlled
by Dr. Jens Ehrhardt Kapital AG, and Dr. Jens Ehrhardt Kapital AG was
itself 68.5% controlled by Dr. Jens Alfred Karl Ehrhardt. Therefore, by virtue of
the SFO, DJE Investment S.A., Dr. Jens Ehrhardt Kapital AG and Dr. Jens Alfred
Karl Ehrhardt were all interested or deemed to be interested in the same lot
of 19,532,000 shares of the Company as shown above.

(ii) The percentage of interest in the issued share capital was calculated on the
basis of 332,000,000 shares of the Company in issue at 31 March 2008.

Save as disclosed above and in the previous paragraph titled “Substantial
Shareholders’ Interests and Short Positions in the Shares and Underlying
Shares of the Company”, at 31 March 2008, no other interests or short
positions in the shares or underlying shares of the Company were recorded
in the register required to be kept by the Company pursuant to Section 336
of the SFO.
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Directors’ Report

Continuing Connected Transactions
During the year ended 31 March 2008, the Company and/or its subsidiaries
had entered into (or continued to be party to) the following continuing
connected transactions which are subject to annual review and reporting
requirements under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules:

(A) Pursuant to a framework business services agreement dated 5
November 2004 (the “2004 Framework Agreement”) entered into
between the Company, Shui On Holdings Limited (“Shui On”) and
Synergis Shui On Management Services (Shanghai) Limited (" Synergis
Shui On"), Synergis Shui On has agreed to provide, or through its
subsidiaries to provide, from time to time property management and
facility management and related services (the “PFM Transactions”) to
Shui On and its subsidiaries and associates (as defined in the Listing
Rules) (collectively, the “Shui On Group”) in connection with projects
developed by the Shui On Group in Shanghai and/or other cities in
The People’s Republic of China. Synergis Shui On is deemed an
indirectly owned subsidiary of the Company as the Company controls
indirectly its board of directors. Billion World Limited (“Billon World")
is a substantial shareholder of Synergis Shui On. Shui On is an
associate (as defined in the Listing Rules) of Billion World. Therefore,
Shui On and Billion World both constitute connected persons of the
Company and the PFM Transactions conducted in the year between
the Group and the Shui On Group have constituted continuing
connected transactions of the Company under Chapter 14A of the
Listing Rules. Details of the 2004 Framework Agreement and the
PFM Transactions contemplated thereunder were disclosed in the
announcement dated 14 December 2004 of the Company. The 2004
Framework Agreement was terminated with effect from 1 April 2007
and a new framework business services agreement commenced from
1 April 2007 (the “2007 Framework Agreement”) was entered into
between the Company, Billion World and Synergis Shui On for the
purpose of continuing with the PFM Transactions for the then three
financial years ending 31 March 2008, 2009 and 2010. Further, a letter
of variation was entered into between the Company, Billion World
and Synergis Shui On on 14 March 2008 (the “Letter of Variation"”)
to revise the annual cap under the PFM Transactions for the financial
year ended 31 March 2008. Details of the 2007 Agreement, the PFM
Transactions and the Letter of Variation contemplated thereunder
were disclosed in the announcements dated 8 March 2007 and
14 March 2008 of the Company. The aggregate value of PFM
Transactions for the year was HK$7,104,754.
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Continuing Connected Transactions (Continued)

(B)

A business services agreement dated 9 October 2007 (the “Business
Services Agreement”) was entered into between the Company
and HCI Holdings for the purpose of regulating the provision by the
Group and its associates (the “Group and Associates”) in the ordinary
and usual course of business of the property management services
and/or facility management services which may from time to time
be provided to the HCI Holdings, its subsidiaries and associates
(the "HCI Holdings Group”) for properties developed, leased or
owned by the HCI Holdings Group, including administrative services
provided by the Group and Associates in the course of providing such
property management services and/or facility management services,
cleaning services, copying services, laundry services, repair and
maintenance services, security services, and other miscellaneous
services which may from time to time be provided by the Group and
Associates to the HCI Holdings Group (but excluding the sharing of
office administrative services and company secretarial services etc.
between the Group and the Associates and the HCI Holdings Group
on a cost recovery basis) to the HCI Holdings Group (the “Business
Services Transactions”).

HCI Holdings is a substantial and controlling shareholder of the
Company, and is therefore a connected person of the Company
as defined in the Listing Rules. Accordingly, the entering into of
the Business Services Agreement between the Company and HCI
Holdings and the Business Services Transactions conducted in the
year between the Group and Associates and HCI Holdings Group have
constituted continuing connected transactions of the Company under
Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules. Details of the Business Services
Agreement and the Business Services Transactions contemplated
thereunder were disclosed in the announcement dated 9 October
2007 of the Company. The aggregate value of Business Services
Transactions for the year was HK$1,523,345.
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Directors’ Report

Continuing Connected Transactions (Continued)

The directors (including the independent non-executive directors) of the
Company have reviewed and confirmed that both the PFM Transactions
and the Business Services Transactions were entered into on the following
basis:

(i) inthe ordinary and usual course of the business of the Group;

(i) either on normal commercial terms or on terms no less favourable to
the Group than terms available to or from independent third parties;
and

(i) in accordance with the relevant agreements governing them on terms
that were fair and reasonable and in the interests of the shareholders
of the Company as a whole.

In addition, Messrs. PricewaterhouseCoopers, the external auditor of the
Company, have confirmed to the Board in writing that the PFM Transactions
and the Business Services Transactions:

(@)  have received approval of the Board;

(b)  were in accordance with the pricing policies of the Group if the
relevant transactions involved provision of goods or services by the
Group;

(c) had been entered into in accordance with the 2007 Framework
Agreement (for the PFM Transactions as described in (A) above)
and the Business Services Agreement (for the Business Services
Transactions as described in (B) above);

(d) in respect of the PFM Transactions, the aggregate value for the year
did not exceed the annual cap of HK$8,000,000 for the year as set out
in the Letter of Variation; and

(e) inrespect of the Business Services Transactions, the aggregate value
for the year did not exceed the annual cap of HK$3,500,000 for the
year as set out in Business Services Agreement.
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Major Customers and Suppliers

The aggregate revenue attributable to the Group's five largest customers
accounted for approximately 44.8% (2007: 43.0%) of the Group’s total
revenue and the revenue attributable to the Group's largest customer
accounted for approximately 20.1% (2007: 17.9%) of the Group’s total
revenue for the year.

The aggregate purchases attributable to the Group's five largest suppliers
were less than 30% of the Group's total purchases for the year.

None of the directors, any of their associates or shareholders (which, to
the best knowledge of the directors, own more than 5% of the Company's
issued share capital), had any beneficial interest in the Group's five largest
customers.

Bank Borrowings
At 31 March 2008, the Group had no outstanding bank borrowings (2007:
nil).

Donations
Donations made by the Group for charitable and other purposes during the
year amounted to HK$95,475 (2007: HK$1,081,845).

Purchase, Sale or Redemption of the Company’s
Listed Securities

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, sold or
redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities during the year.

Public Float

At the date of this report, the Company has maintained the prescribed
public float under the Listing Rules, based on the information that is publicly
available to the Company and to the best of knowledge of its directors.

Auditor

The retiring auditor, Messrs. PricewaterhouseCoopers, have expressed
their willingness to offer for re-appointment. A resolution will be proposed
at the forthcoming 2008 annual general meeting of the Company to re-
appoint Messrs. PricewaterhouseCoopers as the auditor of the Company
for the ensuing year and to authorise the directors to fix their remuneration.

On behalf of the Board
Professor Woo Chia Wei
Chairman

Hong Kong, 21 July 2008
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Independent Auditor’s Report

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF SYNERGIS HOLDINGS LIMITED
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Synergis
Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (together, the
“Group”) set out on pages 50 to 105, which comprise the consolidated
and Company balance sheets as at 31 March 2008, and the consolidated
income statement, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the
consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary
of significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

Directors’ responsibility for the financial statements
The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation and the
true and fair presentation of these consolidated financial statements in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. This responsibility
includes designing, implementing and maintaining internal control relevant
to the preparation and the true and fair presentation of financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error;
selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies; and making
accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial
statements based on our audit and to report our opinion solely to you,
as a body, in accordance with Section 90 of the Companies Act 1981
of Bermuda and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this
report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

*  For identification purpose only (Z{#:%5I
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and true and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by
the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 31 March
2008 and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been
properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 21 July 2008
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Consolidated Income Statement

For the year ended 31 March 2008
HE-ZZT )/ \F=ZA=1+—HLFE

2008 2007
—EENE —ETF
Note HK$°000 HK$'000
Mzt BYT T BT T
Revenue Wzs 5] 430,488 367,753
Cost of sales SHER A 8 (344,141) (288,543)
Gross profit ES| 86,347 79,210
Other income EHAbUA 6 6,172 6,289
General and administrative expenses — M RITBAX 8 (60,439) (60,052)
Operating profit | 32,080 25,447
Share of loss of a jointly controlled entity A —RIERESI B 2 EE 19 (4) -
Share of profit of an associate DME—KEEZ N B 2w A 20 533 291
Profit before taxation MR T A A 32,609 25,738
Taxation RIE 12 (5,413) (4,062)
Profit for the year F R F 27,196 21,676
Attributable to: EZEERA
Equity holders of the Company RATIERERE A 26,304 21,123
Minority interests LERR RS 892 553
27,196 21,676
Dividends B8 14 24,900 20,916
Earnings per share BIREF 15
- basic —HA 7.9 centsfll 6.4 centsflll
_ diluted — 7.9 centsfl N/ANiE A

The accompanying notes on pages 55 to 105 form an integral part of these

consolidated financial statements.
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Balance Sheets

As at 31 March 2008
RZTENF=A=+—H

Group Company
AEE NG|
2008 2007 2008 2007
—EENE —ETEE —BENE —ETLE
Note HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Kzt BRI T AT BETT BT
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets FREEE
Property, plant and equipment ME - BE KRG 16 3,789 5,550 - -
Investment properties REME 17 2,080 2,060 - -
Subsidiaries KB AR 18 - - 84,414 83,601
Jointly controlled entity HEEHEE 19 818 743 - -
Associate YN 20 1,472 832 - -
Prepayments TBRFIA 22 6,504 - - -
Deferred tax assets ERETRIBEE 28 292 516 84 313
Total non-current assets FRBEERTE 14,955 9,701 84,498 83,914
Current assets REEE
Contracting work-in-progress EEAHNTIR 21 156 60 - -
Accounts and other receivables FEUTR R R E A FE YR IR 22 69,436 67,125 - -
Utility deposits and prepayments DRRMEEE RBENRE 4,928 7,087 211 236
Amount due from immediate R E R AR
holding company g 23 80 - - -
Amounts due from subsidiaries FEURFTB A B ZIE 18 - - 49,380 56,171
Amounts due from related companies il NGIE O] 23 7 465 - -
Taxation recoverable BRI 97 347 - -
Bank balances and cash RITHEBREE S 24 136,710 142,527 35,250 23,484
Total current assets TEEEARE 211,414 217,611 84,841 79,891
Total assets BEAE 226,369 227,312 169,339 163,805
EQUITY R
Capital and reserves attributable to AATREFEA
equity holders of the Company BiEARREE
Share capital & 26 33,200 33,200 33,200 33,200
Reserves 54 27
- Proposed dividends —FRAR B 17,264 13,280 17,264 13,280
- Others —Hfh 121,492 119,280 117,344 114,778
171,956 165,760 167,808 161,258
Minority interests DERRER 1,985 800 - -
Total equity EREE 173,941 166,560 167,808 161,258
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Balance Sheets

As at 31 March 2008
R=ZFEN\F=A=+—H

Group Company
AEE b NG|
2008 2007 2008 2007
—BENE ZTTHEF —EENE ZTTtHF
Note HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Kzt BRI T AT BETT BT
LIABILITIES aE
Non-current liabilities FREEE
Long service payment liabilities RERBeE& 314 260 - -
Deferred tax liabilities FEIERTBAE 28 412 649 = =
Total non-current liabilities FREEEAE 726 909 - =
Current liabilities wEEE
Accounts payable and accruals ENERERREAER 25 47,811 56,772 1,531 2,647
Amount due to immediate holding company FENEEERARZIE 23 - 542 - -
Amounts due to related companies ENEEEARIE 23 1,750 1,786 - -
Taxation payable FERIRETE 2,141 743 = =
Total current liabilities REBELEHE 51,702 59,843 1,531 2,547
Total liabilities BEHE 52,428 60,752 1,531 2,547
Total equity and liabilities REREELE 226,369 227,312 169,339 163,805
Net current assets REBEEFE 159,712 157,768 83,310 77,344
Total assets less current liabilities EEAERRBAE 174,667 167,469 167,808 161,258

The accompanying notes on pages 55 to 105 form an integral part of these  B&MIZE55E 1058 2 MisE Thlt E47E MRk —a6 5 °
consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

For the year ended 31 March 2008
HE-ZZT )/ \F=ZA=1+—HLFE

Attributable to equity holders of the Company

BRARLAREREA
Employee
share option Minority
Share Share Merger reserve  Exchange  Retained interests Total
capital  premium reserve EER reserve profits Total SRR equity
B& REEE AHRE REGE ERGE REEA ait 4 RBniE

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT BT BT BT TR BT TR BT BT

At 1 April 2006 “ZZ EMA-A 33,200 25913 1513 - 55 105,990 166,671 7 166,842
Profit for the year FERGEH - - - - - 1123 21123 563 21,676
2006 final dividend paid (note 14)  BE=ZZ/ EE
RERE (H14) = = = = = (14,940) (14,940) = (14,940)
2007 interim dividend paid (note 14)  ER=ZFELER
RS (Hi14) = = = = = (7,636) (7,636) = (7,636)
Share option scheme BRiEE - - - 498 - - 498 = 498
Reclassification of jointly controlled ~ E¥fFELREHERA
entities as subsidiaries HEAR - - - - - - - 247 2%7
Liquidation of a subsidiary —FHBAREE - - - - - = = (171) (171)
Currency translation differences EHER - - - - 44 - 44 - 44
At 1 April 2007 “ZELENA-A 33,200 25913 1513 498 9 104,537 165,760 800 166,560
Profit for the year ERga] - - - - - 26,304 26,304 892 27,196
2007 final dividend paid (note 14) ~ BE=SZtEE
FERE (Hit14) = = = = = (13,280) (13,280) = (13,280)
2008 interim dividend paid (note 14) EE-SENEE
RS (HiF14) = = = = = (7,636) (7,636) = (7,636)
Share option scheme BlRiEE - - - 315 - - 315 - 315
Part disposal of equity interest HE-FHBAR
of a subsidliary R 3 - - - - - - - 109 109
Currency translation differences ERER - - - - 493 - 493 184 677
At 31 March 2008 —EE\F=f=1-H 33,200 25,913 1513 813 592 109,925 171,956 1,985 173,941

The accompanying notes on pages 55 to 105 form an integral part of these  B&MIZE552 1058 2 MisE ot SR 6 B 5 HRkE — 56D o
consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

For the year ended 31 March 2008
HE-ZZT )/ \F=ZA=1+—HLFE

2008 2007
—EENE —ETF
Note HK$°000 HK$'000
Mzt BYT T BT T
Cash flows from operating activities R EL VISR E
Cash generated from operations RBEREL 7IRS 31(a) 14,584 31,256
Income taxes paid B FSH (3,803) (5,127)
Net cash generated from operating activities (R IR SRR 10,781 26,129
Cash flows from investing activities REXBEECRESRE
Purchase of property, plant and equipment BEYX « BER&E (844) (2,424)
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant HEDE - BEREE
and equipment PS8 17 20
Capital injection into a jointly controlled entity M —RAREHEEEAEAR - (743)
Proceeds from part disposal of equity HE—RKIBA RIS RS
interest of a subsidiary FTiS5k8 55 -
Net cash outflow in respect of liquidation — KB RARBERIIREZ
of a subsidiary RS IFE 31(b) = (185)
Interest received B WIS 4,584 4,874
Net cash from investing activities REHXBEEZREFHE 3,812 1,542
Cash flows from financing activities MEXBEEZRERE
Dividends paid BEIRALE (20,916) | (22,576)
Net cash used in financing activities REXBHERACESFHE (20,916) (22,576)
Net (decrease)/increase in cash and RekReFEBH2
cash equivalents CR) /HEhnEE (6,323) 5,095
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning FHzHEEeRBREEE
of the year 142,527 137,432
Exchange gain on bank balances and cash IRITHERR IR 218 e 506 -
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year FXZBEE&NIREHE 136,710 142,527
Analysis of balances of cash and Be MRS EEEHRDIT
cash equivalents:
Bank balances and cash BITHESREFR 136,710 142,527

The accompanying notes on pages 55 to 105 form an integral part of these

consolidated financial statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

General Information

Synergis Holdings Limited (the “Company”) was incorporated in
Bermuda under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda as an exempted
company on 4 August 2003. The address of its registered office is
Clarendon House, 2 Church Street, Hamilton, HM 11, Bermuda.

The Company and its subsidiaries (together, the “Group”) are
principally engaged in the provision of property management and
facility management services and related services in Hong Kong, the
mainland of China and Macau.

The Company’s shares were listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) on 9 October 2003.

These consolidated financial statements are presented in thousands
of Hong Kong dollars (HK$'000), unless otherwise stated, and have
been approved for issue by the board of directors on 21 July 2008.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these
consolidated financial statements are set out below. These policies
have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless
otherwise stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with the Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
("HKFRSs") issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants (“HKICPA"). They have been prepared under
the historical cost convention, as modified by the revaluation of
investment properties and certain financial assets and financial
liabilities, which are stated at fair value through profit or loss.

The preparation of the consolidated financial statements in
conformity with HKFRSs requires the use of certain critical
accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise
its judgement in the process of applying the Company's
accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree
of judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions
and estimates are significant to the consolidated financial
statements, are disclosed in note 4.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

2 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)
2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)
(a) Adoption of new/revised HKFRSs
The Group adopted the following new standard,
amendment and interpretations of HKFRSs, which are
mandatory for the financial year ended 31 March 2008 and
relevant to its operations.

(b)

MEEEEEARAR
2007/08 %

HKAS 1 Presentation of Financial
(Amendment) Statements:
Capital Disclosures
HKFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures
HK(IFRIC)-Int 8 Scope of HKFRS 2
HK(IFRIC)-Int 10 Interim Financial Reporting and
Impairment
HK(IFRIC)-Int 11 HKFRS 2 — Group and

Treasury Share Transactions

- HKAS 1 (Amendment) and HKFRS 7 introduce new

disclosures relating to financial instruments and
capital management and do not have any impact
on the classification and valuation of the Group's
financial instruments.

- HK(IFRIC)-Int 10 prohibits the impairment losses
recognised in an interim period on goodwill and
investments in equity instruments and in financial
assets carried at cost to be reversed at subsequent
balance sheet date. This interpretation does not have
any impact on the Group's financial statements.

- HK(IFRIC)-Int 8 and 11 have no material effect on the
Group's policies.

Interpretation effective in 2007 but not relevant

The following interpretation to published statements is
mandatory for accounting periods beginning on or after 1
June 2006 but it is not relevant to the Group’s operations:

HK(IFRIC)-Int 9

Reassessment of
Embedded Derivatives
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2 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)
Basis of preparation (Continued)

2.1

(c)

Standards, amendments and interpretations that are
not yet effective for the year ended 31 March 2008 and
have not been early adopted by the Group

The following standards, amendments and interpretations
to existing standards have been published that are
mandatory for the accounting periods of the Group
beginning on or after 1 January 2008 or later periods that
the Group has not early adopted:

Effective for
accounting periods
beginning on or after

HKAS 1 (Revised) “Presentation of
Financial Statements”
HKAS 23 (Revised) “Borrowing Costs"

1 January 2009

1 January 2009

HKAS 27 (Revised) “Consolidated and
Separate Financial Statements”

HKAS 32 and HKAS 1 (Amendments)
“Puttable Financial Instruments and
Obligations Arising on Liquidation”

HKFRS 2 (Amendment) “Share-based
Payment-Vesting Conditions and Cancellations”

1 July 2009

1 January 2009

1 January 2009

HKFRS 3 (Revised) “Business Combination” 1 July 2009

HKFRS 8 “Operating Segments”

HK(IFRIC)-Int 12 “Service Concession
Arrangements”

HK(IFRIC)-Int 13 “Customer Loyalty Programmes”

1 January 2009
1 January 2008

1 July 2008
HK(IFRIC)-Int 14 “HKAS 19 - The Limit on a

Defined Benefit Asset, Minimum Funding
Requirements and their Interaction”

1 January 2008

The Group has not early adopted the above standards,
amendments and interpretations (the “New Standards”)
and is in the process of making an assessment of the
impact of the New Standards. The directors of the Group
anticipate that the adoption of the New Standards will not
have material impact on the results and financial position
of the Group. However, the adoption of HKAS 1 (Revised)
and HKFRS 8 may result in new or amended disclosures.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

2 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)
2.2 Consolidation
The consolidated financial statements include the financial
statements of the Company and all of its subsidiaries made up

to 31

(a)

(b)

MEEEEEARAR
2007/08 %

March.

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are all entities over which the Group has
the power to govern the financial and operating policies
generally accompanying a shareholding of more than
one half of the voting rights. The existence and effect of
potential voting rights that are currently exercisable or
convertible are considered when assessing whether the
Group controls another entity.

Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on
which control is transferred to the Group. They are de-
consolidated from the date that control ceases.

Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised
gains on transactions between group companies are
eliminated. Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless
the transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the
asset transferred. Accounting policies of subsidiaries have
been changed where necessary to ensure consistency
with the policies adopted by the Group.

In the Company's balance sheet the investments in
subsidiaries are stated at cost less provision for impairment
losses (note 2.7). The results of subsidiaries are accounted
for by the Company on the basis of dividend received and
receivable.

Transactions with minority interests

The Group applies a policy of treating transactions with
minority interests as transactions with parties external
to the Group. Disposals to minority interests result in
gains and losses for the Group that are recorded in the
consolidated income statement. Purchases from minority
interests result in goodwill, being the difference between
any consideration paid and the relevant share acquired of
the carrying value of net assets of the subsidiary.
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2 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)
2.2 Consolidation (Continued)

(c)

(d)

Jointly controlled entity

Jointly controlled entity is an entity formed under a
contractual arrangement whereby the Group and other
parties undertake an economic activity which is subject
to joint control and none of the participating parties has
unilateral control over the economic activity.

Investment in jointly controlled entity is accounted for by
the equity method of accounting. The consolidated income
statement includes the Group’s share of the result of the
jointly controlled entity and the consolidated balance sheet
includes the Group's share of the net assets of the jointly
controlled entity.

Associate

Associate is an entity over which the Group has significant
influence but not control, generally accompanying a
shareholding of between 20% and 50% of the voting
rights. Investment in an associate is accounted for by the
equity method of accounting and is initially recognised at
cost.

Unrealised gains on transactions between the Group and
its associate are eliminated to the extent of the Group's
interest in the associate. Unrealised losses are also
eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of an
impairment of the asset transferred. Accounting policies
of the associate have been changed where necessary
to ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the
Group.

In the Company’s balance sheet, the investment in an
associated company is stated at cost less provision for
impairment losses (note 2.7). The results of the associated
company is accounted for by the Company on the basis of
dividend received and receivable.

2

2.2

EHEERBE )

SeEa &)

(c) HFEZHIEEE
HASHERAEAOTHMAR T A
T B AEEREMITOTETHEE
R ER S EEES - MR RE A
B SR IB R B o
MEREHEE S REBERGEA
iR o ?éé*%@%$%@ XL
B 24 MEABERERIBER
EE 5 “%E%Zﬁ%%ﬁo

(d) BEAF

=}
ENREREEHEEEAREIME
AEMHEE20%E50%1%
ERRZIRME o R —REEE DR 2R E DA
WEBIDEARR - YRR A ERER ©

REEERBENF AR 5N AREHR WS
BRASHABRERNAER cBBERRY
o BRIERSREEMBEEEREZR
& BRIRBREBITT AL - BERQ
AlZ Gt RRCIRFEIERIERT - AR
BEARERAZRE—

ERDRINEERBERA - REZE QRN
RE YRR ANME I B BB B B A (R
27)5R - BEE QRN EE R AR AIRE
B e e B AR ©

SYNERGIS HOLDINGS LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT 2007/08

59




60

Notes to the Financial Statements

2 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

23

24

Segment reporting

A business segment is a group of assets and operations
engaged in providing products or services that are subject to
risks and returns that are different from those of other business
segments. A geographical segment is engaged in providing
products or services within a particular economic environment
that are subject to risks and returns that are different from those
of segments operating in other economic environments.

In accordance with the Group's internal financial reporting, the
Group has determined that business segments be presented
as the primary reporting format and no geographical segment
information is presented as all the major operations of the Group
are carried out in Hong Kong.

Unallocated costs primarily represent corporate expenses.
Segment assets consist primarily of investment properties,
property, plant and equipment, contracting work-in-progress,
receivables and operating cash, and exclude taxation
recoverable, deferred tax assets, jointly controlled entity,
associate, amount due from immediate holding company and
amounts due from related companies. Segment liabilities
comprise operating liabilities and exclude items such as
taxation payable, deferred tax liabilities, amounts due to related
companies and amount due to immediate holding company.
Capital expenditure comprises additions to property, plant and
equipment.

Foreign currency translation

(a) Functional and presentation currency
Iltems included in the financial statements of each of
the Group's entities are measured using the currency of
the primary economic environment in which the entity
operates (“the functional currency”). The consolidated
financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars,
which is the Company’s functional and presentation
currency.

(b) Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the

functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing at

the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and

losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions

and from the translation at year-end exchange rates of

monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign

currencies are recognised in the income statement.
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2 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)
2.4 Foreign currency translation (Continued)

(b)

(c)

Transactions and balances (Continued)

Translation differences on non-monetary financial assets
and liabilities are reported as part of the fair value gain or
loss. Translation differences on non-monetary financial
assets and liabilities such as equities held at fair value
through profit or loss are recognised in profit or loss as part
of the fair value gain or loss. Translation differences on
non-monetary financial assets such as equities classified as
available for sale are included in the exchange reserve in
equity.

Group companies

The results and financial position of all the Group entities
(none of which has the currency of a hyperinflationary
economy) that have a functional currency different
from the presentation currency are translated into the
presentation currency as follows:

(i) assets and liabilities for each balance sheet presented
are translated at the closing rate at the date of that
balance sheet;

(i) income and expenses for each income statement
are translated at average exchange rates (unless
this average is not a reasonable approximation
of the cumulative effect of the rates prevailing
on the transaction dates, in which case income
and expenses are translated at the dates of the
transactions); and

(i) all resulting exchange differences are recognised as
a separate component of equity.

On consolidation, exchange differences arising from the
translation of the net investment in foreign operations are
taken to shareholders’ equity. When a foreign operation
is partially disposed of or sold, exchange differences that
were recorded in equity are recognised in the income
statement as part of the gain or loss on sale.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

2 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

25

2.6

Investment properties

Property that is held for long-term rental yields or for capital
appreciation or both, and that are not occupied by the companies
in the Group, is classified as investment properties.

Investment property comprises land held under operating leases
and buildings held under finance leases.

Investment property is measured initially at its cost, including
related transaction costs. After initial recognition, investment
property is carried at fair value. Fair value is based on active
market prices, adjusted, if necessary, for any difference in the
nature, location or condition of the specific asset. This valuation is
revalued bi-annually by external valuer.

The fair value of investment property reflects, among other
things, rental income from current leases and assumptions
about rental income from future leases in the light of current
market conditions. Changes in fair values are recognised in the
income statement.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. Historical
cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the
acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount
or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when
it is probable that future economic benefits associated with
the item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is
derecognised. All other repairs and maintenance are charged in
the income statement during the financial period in which they
are incurred.

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is calculated using
the straight-line method to allocate their costs to their estimated
useful lives, as follows:

Leasehold improvements
Motor vehicles
Furniture and equipment

Over the lease period
25% - 30%
10% —50%

The assets’ residual values are reviewed, and adjusted if
appropriate, at each balance sheet date.
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2 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

2.6

2.7

2.8

2.9

Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its
recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater
than its estimated recoverable amount (note 2.7).

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing
proceeds with carrying amount and are recognised within other
gains — net, in the income statement.

Impairment of investments in subsidiaries, associate, jointly
controlled entity and non-financial assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life or have not yet
available for use are not subject to amortisation and are tested
annually for impairment. Assets are reviewed for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is
recognised for the amount by which the asset's carrying amount
exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the
higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value in use.
For the purpose of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at
the lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash
flows (cash-generating units). Non-financial assets other than
goodwill that suffered an impairment are reviewed for possible
reversal of the impairment at each reporting date.

Contracting work-in-progress

Contracting work-in-progress is valued at cost incurred plus
an appropriate proportion of profit after deducting progress
payments and allowances for foreseeable losses. Cost
comprises direct materials, labour and overheads attributable in
bringing the work-in-progress to its present condition.

Financial assets

The Group classifies its financial assets as loans and receivables.
The classification depends on the purpose for which the
financial assets were acquired. Management determined the
classification of its financial assets at initial recognition.

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with
fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active
market. They are included in current assets, except for maturities
greater than 12 months after the balance sheet date. These
are classified as non-current assets. Loans and receivables are
classified as ‘accounts and other receivables’ and ‘bank balances
and cash’ in the balance sheet (note 2.11 and 2.13).
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Notes to the Financial Statements

2 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

2.9

2.10

2.1

Financial assets (Continued)

Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are
recognised on the trade-date, the date on which the Group
commits to purchase or sell the asset. Investments are initially
recognised at fair value plus transaction costs for all financial
assets not carried at fair value through profit or loss. Financial
assets are derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows
from the investments have expired or have been transferred and
the Group has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of
ownership. Loans and receivables are carried at amortised cost
using the effective interest method.

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether there
is objective evidence that a financial asset or a group of financial
assets in impaired. Impairment testing of accounts receivable is
described in note 2.11.

Derivative financial instruments
Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on the date
a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently
remeasured at their fair value. The method of recognising the
resulting gain or loss depends on whether the derivative is
designed as a hedging instrument.

The Group does not designate any derivative as a hedging
instrument.

Accounts and other receivables

Accounts and other receivables are recognised initially at fair
value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method, less provision for impairment. A
provision for impairment of accounts and other receivables is
established when there is objective evidence that the Group
will not be able to collect all amounts due according to the
original terms of receivables. The amount of the provision is
the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash flows, discounted at the
original effective interest rate. The carrying amount of the assets
is reduced through the use of an allowance account, and the
amount of the loss is recognised in the income statement. \When
an accounts receivable is uncollectible, it is written off against
the allowance account for accounts receivable. Subsequent
recoveries of amounts previously written off are credited in the
income statement.
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2 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

2.12

2.13

2.14

2.15

2.16

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present legal or
constructive obligation as a result of past events, it is probable
that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligations, and a reliable estimate of the amount can be made.
Where the Group expects a provision to be reimbursed, the
reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset but only when
the reimbursement is virtually certain.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand and deposits
held at call with banks.

Share capital
Ordinary shares are classified as equity.

Accounts and other payables

Accounts and other payables are recognised initially at fair
value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method.

Employee benefits

(a) Employee leave entitlements
Employee entitlements to annual leave and long service
leave are recognised when they accrue to employees. A
provision is made for the estimated liability for annual leave
and long service leave as a result of services rendered by
employees up to the balance sheet date.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and maternity leave
are not recognised until the time of leave.

(b) Profit sharing and bonus plans
Provisions for profit sharing and bonus plans due wholly
within twelve months after the balance sheet date
are recognised when the Group has a present legal or
constructive obligation as a result of services rendered by
employees and a reliable estimate of the obligation can be
made.
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2 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

2.16 Empl
(c)

(d)

MEBEEEMBRARF
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oyee benefits (Continued)

Retirement benefit

The Group contributes to two defined contribution
retirement schemes available for all the employees in Hong
Kong, namely Hsin Chong Group Retirement Fund Scheme
("RFS") and Hsin Chong Group Mandatory Provident
Fund Scheme (“MPF”). The assets of the schemes are
held separately from those of the Group in independently
administered funds. The Group has no further payment
obligations once the contributions have been paid. The
Group’s contributions to RFS and MPF are based on rates
ranging from 5% to 10% of employees’ salaries depending
on their length of service and are expensed as incurred.
The contributions to RFS are not reduced by contribution
forfeited by those employees who leave the scheme
prior to vesting fully in the contributions. Such forfeited
amounts are retained in the funds for the benefit of other
employees.

Pursuant to the relevant regulations of the government in
the People’s Republic of China (“PRC"), the subsidiaries in
PRC participates in the municipal government contribution
scheme whereby the subsidiaries are required to
contribute to the scheme for the retirement benefit of
eligible employees. The municipal government of the PRC
is responsible for the entire benefit obligations payable
to the retired employees. The only obligation of the
Group with respect to the scheme is to pay the ongoing
contributions required by the scheme. The Group's
contributions to the scheme are expensed as incurred.

Long service payment liabilities

The Group’s net obligation in respect of long service
amounts payable on cessation of employment in certain
circumstances under the Hong Kong Employment
Ordinance is the amount of future benefit that employees
have earned in return for their services in the current and
prior periods; that benefit is discounted to determine
the present value and reduced by entitlements accrued
under the Group's retirement plans that are attributable
to contributions made by the Group. The obligation is
calculated using the projected unit credit method by a
qualified actuary. Actuarial gains or losses are recognised
immediately in current financial year. For the year ended
31 March 2008, the long service payment liabilities of
HK$60,000 (2007: HK$203,000) were charged to the
consolidated income statements.
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2 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 2 EEOHBEREe
(Continued)

2.16 Employee benefits (Continued) 2.16 EEEFI (&)

(e) Share option scheme

The fair value of share options granted to employees is
recognised as an employee cost with a corresponding
increase in a capital reserve within equity. The fair value
is measured at grant date using the Black Scholes pricing
model, taking into account the terms and conditions upon
which the options were granted. Where the employees
have to meet vesting conditions before becoming
unconditionally entitled to the options, the total estimated
fair value of the options is spread over the vesting period,
taking into account the probability that the options will
vest.

During the vesting period, the number of share options
that is expected to vest is reviewed. Any adjustment
to the cumulative fair value recognised in prior years is
charged/credited to the income statement for the year
of the review, unless the original employee expenses
qualify for recognition as an asset, with a corresponding
adjustment to the capital reserve. On vesting date, the
amount recognised as an expense is adjusted to reflect the
actual number of options that vest (with a corresponding
adjustment to the capital reserve) except where forfeiture
is only due to not achieving vesting conditions that relate
to the market price of the Company’s shares. The equity
amount is recognised in the capital reserve until either
the option is exercised (when it is transferred to the
share premium account) or the option expires (when it is
released directly to retained profits).

2.17 Contingent liabilities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from
past events and whose existence will only be confirmed by
the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain
future events not wholly within the control of the Group. It can
also be a present obligation arising from past events that is not
recognised because it is not probable that outflow of economic
resources will be required or the amount of obligation cannot be
measured reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised but is disclosed in
the notes to the consolidated financial statements. When a
change in the probability of an outflow occurs so that outflow is
probable, it will then be recognised as a provision.

(e) FBIRHETE

BETREZBREATESRABREERK
A WEHARIE SN 2 AR - &
FERRHEARAROR R EE
BAEE - YEZEERE R L ERR
1Rt - iR B AR E G ERERERE

CRBIRM - AIERE A ATRES

BEHNED  UeZSERREREN
AIBEME ©

REBHEA  Fha ARG 2 ERER
E - A BEFEEERNRTATE
ez AESNEEFERBRERAK
FA EERAERERBAXABERERSE
E-AeHERERARFKE NEBA
H HRAARAXZeRERENRRE
BB 2 B BB (TR AR B R A
1) - IEERREERBEARRBRMOME
Z BB IR R U EEBE RIERSN - IR ®
BRRAREER  EEBEREETE (A
EEEROBERE) LBREIIHEANE
EEEREENE) L -

2.17 BRAR

FARBEEEBEEFMARES R EE - 1F
AEFEFHR - FISRTIEESHETHEE
FREHETE  MEREMHETRENIFEERARE
BizH] - HARBBEIRAAZEBESMSIBZEH
BEME ERRFAIEBARALEER  HEE
SRR SEHE B MARAHER

FARBENTHERAR - MESNERAS P HREH
R - EREAEBERN AR AR MERA AR
RRAR  ALEFAESERSRE -

SYNERGIS HOLDINGS LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT 2007/08

6/



63

Notes to the Financial Statements

2 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

2.18

2.19

2.20

Current and deferred income tax

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the
tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet
date in the countries where the Company and its subsidiaries,
jointly controlled entity and associate operate and generate
taxable income. Management periodically evaluates positions
taken in tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable
tax regulation is subject to interpretation and establishes
provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts expected
to be paid to the tax authorities.

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method,
on temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets
and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the consolidated
financial statements. However, the deferred income tax is not
accounted for if it arises from initial recognition of an asset or
liability in a transaction other than a business combination that at
the time of the transaction affects neither accounting nor taxable
profit or loss. Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates
and laws that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the
balance sheet date and are expected to apply when the related
deferred income tax asset is realised or the deferred income tax
liability is settled.

Deferred income tax asset is recognised to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profit will be available against which
the temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary differences
arising on investments in subsidiaries, jointly controlled entity
and associate, except where the timing of the reversal of
the temporary difference is controlled by the Group and it is
probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the
foreseeable future.

Operating leases

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of
ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as operating
leases. Payments made under operating leases (net of any
incentives received from the lessor) are charged to the income
statement on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease.

Revenue recognition

Revenue comprises the fair value of the consideration received
or receivable for the sale of goods and services in the ordinary
course of the Group's activities. Revenue is shown net of
returns and discounts and after eliminating sales within the
Group.
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2 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)
2.20 Revenue recognition (Continued)

2.21

Property management and facility management fees are
recognised when the services are rendered and in accordance
with the terms of agreements. There are two types of property
management and facility management agreements, namely
management remuneration contracts (“MR Contracts”) and
lump sum contracts (“LS Contracts”). Under a MR Contract,
the Group is remunerated by way of a fixed fee equal to a fixed
percentage on top of the costs involved in the management of
the property or facility as the management remuneration and
only such fee is recognised as revenue for the Group. Under a
LS Contract, the Group is paid a lump sum fee which normally
covers the costs involved in the management of the property
or facility, thus the whole of lump sum fee is recognised as
revenue for the Group.

Revenue from provision of other supporting services for the
management of the property or facility recognised when the
services are rendered.

Revenue from contracting work is recognised based on the
stage of completion of the contracts, provided that the stage of
contract completion and the gross billing value of contracting
work can be measured reliably. The stage of completion of a
contract is established by reference to the gross billing value of
contracting work to date as compared to the total contract sum
receivable under the contracts.

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised on the transfer of
risks and rewards of ownership, which generally coincides with
the time when the goods are delivered to customers and title
has passed.

Revenue from membership programmes is recognised when
members made payment for the program enrolment.

Operating lease income is recognised on a straight-line basis.

Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive
payment is established.

Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis, taking
into account the principal amounts outstanding and the effective
interest rates applicable.

Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the Company's shareholders is
recognised as a liability in the Group's financial statements in the
period in which the dividends are approved by the Company’s
shareholders or directors, where appropriate.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

3 Financial Risk Management
3.1 Financial risk factors
The Group's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks:
market risk (including foreign exchange risk and interest rate
risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The Group's overall risk
management programme focuses on the unpredictability of
financial markets and seeks to minimise potential adverse
effects on the Group's financial performance.

(a)

MEBEREMBRARF
2007/08 R

Market risk

(i)

(ii)

Foreign exchange risk

The Group mainly operates in Hong Kong and in the
mainland of China and is exposed to foreign currency
exchange risk arising primarily from Renminbi (RMB).
Foreign exchange risk arises from future commmercial
transactions, recognised assets and liabilities and net
investments in foreign operations.

The Group currently does not hedge transactions
undertaken in foreign currencies but manages its
exposure through constant monitoring to minimise as
much as possible the amount of its foreign currencies
exposures. Foreign exchange risk arises when future
commercial transactions and recognised assets and
liabilities are denominated in a currency that is not
the entity’s functional currency.

Interest rate risk

As the Group has no significant interest-bearing
assets except its bank deposits, the Group's
income and operating cash flows are substantially
independent of changes in market interest rates.
In light of the net cash position with no bank
borrowings, the Group's exposure to interest rate
risk is minimal.

3

M35 M EE
3.1 MEERBER

AEEZ HEEBEDSAEBHH S EHBER
% msER(BEMNERREMNERR)  F8
R ERBE SRR - AREZEBRRER
X 2HB SIS 2 TAITRABR » §HERE
HAKRBEPBRRZBETFTE -

(a) THEEE
()  SMERE
AEBRIZERERDEANLE
B 1 R AA R S 651 E R
@ o SMNERRIR B EINER B R
HERS CEHEIBERABERK
B

AR B B ASNE S E
R BEEBTEHEEAEER
SV RV - 2 AT BRI P IE R 9 1
ERE - BRETHAXERZRE
WREERABRAFFERNINGE
BRI - AR EEINERR

(i) AEEE
HRAKEY EE A SEE(RTT
TFRERIN) - MAREHRARE S
RERBERTEMISHN XG5
2 -FERNAEEAARSFHEAE
ERITEER - A REEE ZF
TR B ERED -



3 Financial Risk Management (Continued)
Financial risk factors (Continued)

3.1

(b)

(c)

Credit risk

The Group has no significant concentrations of credit
risk. The Group's credit risk primarily arises from credit
exposures to accounts and other receivables. The Group
has policies in place to ensure that sales of services are
made to customers with an appropriate credit history and
to perform periodic credit evaluations of its customers.
Collection of outstanding receivable balances is closely
monitored on an ongoing basis. As at 31 March 2008,
the Group's two largest customers accounted for
approximately 55.4% of the Group's total trade receivables
(2007: 53.5%). These customers have a good credit history
and the Group does not consider there to be any significant
credit risk in this regard.

Certain customers have exceeded their respective credit
limits during the reporting period. However, management
does not expect any significant losses from non-
performance by these counterparties because of the good
repayment history.

Liquidity risk

The Group generally finances its operations with internally
generated financial resources. The Group has sufficient
internal cash and banking facilities to finance its operations
and takes advantage of potential business opportunities.
The Group’s exposure to liquidity risk is limited with the
strong cash balances and available banking facilities.

The Group's financial liabilities were current in nature
and repayable on demand, therefore the contractual
undiscounted cash flows of the Group’'s and the
Company's financial liabilities HK$49,561,000 and
HK$1,531,000 (2007: HK$59,100,000 and HK$2,547,000)
respectively were less than one year at the year end.
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3 Financial Risk Management (Continued)

3.2

3.3

Capital risk management
The Group's objectives when managing capital are to safeguard
the Group's ability to continue as a going concern in order
to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other
stakeholders and to maintain an optimal capital structure to
reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group
may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, return
capital to shareholders, issue new shares or sell assets to
reduce debt.

The Group monitors capital on the basis of the gearing ratio. This
ratio is calculated as net debt divided by total equity. Net debt is
calculated as total borrowings less cash and cash equivalents.
Total equity is the equity as shown in the consolidated balance
sheet.

The Group had no net debt as at 31 March 2008 and 31 March
2007.

Fair value estimation

The carrying amounts of the Group’s current financial assets
including bank balances and cash, accounts and other
receivables, utility deposits and prepayments, amounts due from
related companies and amount due from immediate holding
company and current financial liabilities including accounts
payables and accruals, amounts due to related companies and
amount due to immediate holding company, approximate their
fair values due to their short term maturities.

4 Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgements
Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based on
historical experience and other factors, including expectations of future
events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.
The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition, seldom equal
the related actual results. The estimates and assumptions that have
a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities are discussed below.

(a)

Useful lives of property, plant and equipment

The Group’s management determines the estimated useful
lives and related depreciation charges for its property, plant and
equipment. This estimate is based on the historical experience
of the actual useful lives of property, plant and equipment of
similar nature and functions.
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4+

B o

R & i R FIER
AEETEREBEEH KR E (REEEA M
R TR AR AT T (5 5 R FIT T AT
fib o PGz W EHER LR WAEBRARIER -
BARGEHAEREERAEEAREZ HH LR
RiTwaT

(a) #H¥ - BERREZ TEBFER
AEEZERESEEME  BMEAREZ A
AERFHRERITESL - ZbFTHRERE
HE R Y - BB MR AR ER A E R F
HiZ BERCERETE -



4 Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgements

(Continued)

(b) Taxation
The Group is subject to income taxes in certain jurisdictions
other than Hong Kong. Significant judgement is required
in determining the provision for income taxes. There are
many transactions and calculations for which the ultimate
tax determination is uncertain during the ordinary course of
business. The Group recognised liabilities for anticipated tax
audit issues based on estimates of whether additional taxes
will be due. Where the final tax outcome of these matters
is different from the amounts that were initially recorded,
such differences will impact the income tax and deferred tax
provisions in the period in which such determination is made.

5 Revenue
The Group is principally engaged in the provision of property
management and facility management services, security services,
cleaning services, laundry services, repair and maintenance works,
trading of related products and membership programmes. Revenue
recognised during the year is as follows:

4

REfHEERAE 2
(b) #HE

REBREGHE TRBUINRNERER Z TS
EEMBHEBRETEELERAE - FREX
TBEF - REEEEZ AR H REERATIAZ
SHEITA - ARERRE T HRBI IRNIAZ
HEERBNUGECEERELE AR - W5
ZEEH RERBR/RAGCERSETR
AEREES e EELREHNR AEHRE
FERAIRRAS

W

AEFBTENFRUMEEERREEERY  RE
MRS~ TBERT - ARRY - #ERFRETR - 106
EmEZAREERA - FACHRZKENT

2008 2007
—EEBN\F TR F
HK$'000 HK$'000
BYET T ok
Revenue e

Property management and L ERENNE T
facility management services BIERE 381,982 318,352
Security services RE R 9,754 9,444
Cleaning services B2R 10,950 10,073
Laundry services HER RS 3,020 2,714
Repair and maintenance works HIERRETRR 15,498 18,637
Trading of related products HEERES 8,268 7,363
Membership programmes ®8IEAE 1,016 1,170
430,488 367,753
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BA RS Rk AL

Other income 6 HftalrA
2008 2007
—EENE ZETLF
HK$°000 HK$'000
BET T BT
Other gains, net Hfbizs - 558
Net exchange gain HE 3 Wz SR 155 201
Revaluation gain on investment BEMHE SR
properties 20 20
Gain on liquidation of a subsidiary —XMIB A REERE - 42
Gain on disposal of property, REWE - BE REERE
plant and equipment 2 10
177 273
Others EHAth
Copying services BENRRTE 494 522
Rental income HeBA 196 187
Interest income on bank deposits HRITFERFEWA 4,584 4,874
Miscellaneous income Efb A 721 433
5,995 6,016
6,172 6,289

FEEEEMAERAT
2007/08



7 Segment Information
Primary reporting format — business segments

(a)

The Group is organised into two major business segments,
being provision of property management and facility

SEEH

(a) FEEHAR — XK

AKED AMEEBEBHE - EHRENEER
BB AR A R R G 3 R R ARG E

management services and provision of supporting services to &R o
property management and facility management.
2008
ZEENF
Supporting
Property services to
management property
and facility management
management and facility
services management
NEEER NEEER
Bk = REEE Total
BR#% S ERW st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BYET T BYET T BYET T
Segment revenue HEP AR 382,245 56,686 438,931
Inter-segment transactions PEbZ RS (263) (8,180) (8,443)
Segment revenue of the Group KEE DB 381,982 48,506 430,488
Segment results of the Group REEDEEE 22,752 7,047 29,799
Unallocated corporate expenses,  BRIIAEZ Z KD
net of income ARIAX (2,303)
Interest income FEBA 4,584
Operating profit Fegyinvil 32,080
Share of loss of a jointly A —RERIESIE R
controlled entity | (4) - (4)
Share of profit of an associate PE—REE QB ZiEF 533 - 533
Profit before taxation BRAE A A 32,609
Taxation Fi1g (5,413)
Profit for the year FRE A 27,196
Segment assets DEBEE 164,065 24,077 188,142
Jointly controlled entity HEEFIEE 818 - 818
Associate /NS 1,472 - 1,472
Unallocated assets ROBEE 35,548
Taxation recoverable AT EIRE IR 97
Deferred tax assets RERIEEE 292
Total assets BERE 226,369
Segment liabilities HEEE 41,456 5,134 46,590
Unallocated liabilities KoL BE 3,285
Taxation payable FERTBIIE 2,141
Deferred tax liabilities RIEFIEEE 412
Total liabilities BER5 52,428
Capital expenditure BEARR 798 46 844
Depreciation 3 2,437 223 2,660
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7 Segment Information (Continued)

(a)

7 SHBEHEE)

Primary reporting format — business segments (Continued) (a) FEZHRAX-EBIWE)
2007
—ETEF
Supporting
Property services to
management property
and facility management
management and facility
services management
MEERR MEEE K
R B E Total
PR 75 SRR @t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT IT BT BT
Segment revenue D Ep AR 318,595 55,462 374,057
Inter-segment transactions DEbZ RS (243) (6,061) (6,304)
Segment revenue of the Group AEE D H MW= 318,352 49,401 367,753
Segment results of the Group REEDEEE 15,653 8,489 24,142
Unallocated corporate expenses, B AZ Z A DB
net of income NGRS (3,569)
Interest income FEMA 4,874
Operating profit Fegyinvil 25,447
Share of profit of an associate PE—REE DB ZiEF| 291 - 291
Profit before taxation BRAE A A 25,738
Taxation 18 (4,062)
Profit for the year FRm 21,676
Segment assets DEPEE 176,473 24,216 200,689
Jointly controlled entity H R 743 - 743
Associate G/NC] 832 - 832
Unallocated assets ROBLEE 24,185
Taxation recoverable AT EIR IR 347
Deferred tax assets RIERIEE E 516
Total assets BEMEE 227,312
Segment liabilities HEEE 47,608 6,873 54,481
Unallocated liabilities RAOTEE 4,879
Taxation payable FERTBIIE 743
Deferred tax liabilities BERIAAE 649
Total liabilities BERE 60,752
Capital expenditure BEARR 2,370 54 2,424
Depreciation 3 2,855 238 3,093

(b)

Secondary reporting format — geographical segments
Over 90% of the activities of the Group during the year were
carried out in Hong Kong. Accordingly, a geographical analysis is

not presented.

MEEREEBERAR

2007/08 R

(b) REEHHX - HEST
FRN - AEEBIBIO%MEFHERBET K
I % 2 R0 E D BT -



Expenses by Nature 8
Expenses included in cost of sales and general and administrative
expenses are analysed as follows:

BEES WX

FEABERA R —RETRAX Z DT

2008 2007
—EENE ZTTLF
HK$°000 HK$'000
BETT FEEET T
Staff costs, including directors’ emoluments B THA(BIEESZHE)

(note 9) (K1:£9) 302,951 253,287
Depreciation LN 2,660 3,093
Auditors’ remuneration ZERTI & 859 945
Operating lease rental on land and buildings ity M5 2 &L L 3,946 3,493
Loss on part disposal of equity interest HE—RKIBA RIS DR 2 B8

of a subsidiary 54 -
Other expenses Hh 94,110 87,777
Total cost of sales and general and SHERA R —RRITHAS A5

administrative expenses 404,580 348,595
Staff Costs, Including Directors’ Emoluments 9 RIBF (BREF#HS)

2008 2007
—EBNE —TTLF
HK$’000 HK$'000
BETT BT T
Wages and salaries TERFS
—included in cost of sales — FTASHERAR 249,444 203,679
- included in general and — FFA—RRITHAX
administrative expenses 40,495 38,638
Retirement benefit costs (note) RINERIB A (HEE)

—annual contributions — FEHK 12,697 10,472

Share option scheme (note 11) RERR ST &I (Arat 1) 315 498
302,951 253,287
Note: MFE -

The retirement benefit costs represent contributions paid and payable by the
Group to the retirement fund schemes operated in Hong Kong and the mainland
of China as described in note 2.16(c) above (collectively “the Retirement
Schemes”).

RRRBRIPKAIE £ XXF3E2.16(c) Pt AN S B R 72 & 78 Rk
M VER R AR FIET Bl (RS A B D N RENZ #

o
K °
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10 Emoluments for Directors’ and Highest Paid
Individuals

10 EEREEFALEHE

(a) Directors’ emoluments (a) EFEEM&
The remuneration of each of the directors for the year ended 31 BEEERNEZE=ZTN\F=RA=+—HILFEZ
March 2008 is set out below: & ZIAT -
2008 2007
—BEN\E ZTTLE
Pension
Salaries, costs -
allowances defined
and benefits contribution #Share
inkind Discretionary scheme option
Fees e 28 bonus  EHERAK- scheme Total Total
Name of Director EBfE He RENFEG BERAL REMRHE  fBERETH Foh Eh
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BRI BETT BETT BETT BET T BT BETT
Executive Directors HITES
Fung Yeh Yi Hao, Yvette B 100 2,243 942 64 26 3,375 3299
Fan Cheuk Hung =1 100 1,947 1,318 179 40 3,584 3232
Non-executive Director FUTES
Kwong Ki Chi * BHE 43 - - - - 43 100
Independent Non-executive ~ BIF 1T
Directors Bz
Woo Chia Wei REE 150 - - - 28 178 150
Tsang Cheung s 120 - - - 28 148 120
Tsui Yiu Wa, Alec rEE 100 - - - 28 128 100
Nicholas David Swain Nicholas David Swain 120 - - - 28 148 120
733 4,190 2,260 243 178 17,604 7121
* Mr. Kwong Ki Chi retired on 7 September 2007. * BRFAER-FFLFNSLARIE -
& The share option expense represents the estimated value of share g FERIEF BFIZ IS RBER R FfE R B R T EEZ

options granted to the directors under the Company’s share option
scheme. The value of these share options is measured according to
the Group’s accounting policies for share option scheme as set out in
note 2.16(e) and note 11 below.

No director of the Company waived any emoluments and no
emoluments were paid by the Group to any of the directors as an
inducement to join or upon joining the Group or as compensation for
loss of office during the year.

MEBEEEMBRARF
2007/08 %

BBIREIGFHEE - ZSEREZ 1G5 BETIREN 2
2.16(e) & FX ML 11578 A F BB R T &) @it F
MEE °

FR - ARFESHERZRIEMNME - MAKE
TMEREMESE S MEAME @ EREEMAS A
AREE R RS S AE R RERE -



10 Emoluments for Directors’ and Highest Paid

Individuals (continued)

(b)

Five highest paid individuals

During the year, the five individuals whose emoluments were
the highest in the Group include two directors (2007: two)
whose emoluments are included in note 10(a) above. The
emoluments payable to the other three (2007: three) highest

paid individuals during the year are as follows:

10

EERERFTALHE )

(b) BfIEEHmAL

FA - ARERLUEEFALEERAG(ZFF
+F  MBES  REZMESCHN EXME
10(a) ° FA - BN TFEM=R(ZFTFLF : =

R)EEHALZMEFEOT

2008 2007
—EENE —ETEHF
HK$°000 HK$'000
BT BT T
Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind e EMREDN= 2,897 2,990
Discretionary bonus BOIBAEAL 737 401
Pension costs — defined contribution scheme  RBAGKA — REMHRETE 144 190
Share option scheme FERkiER T2 85 83
3,863 3,664
The emoluments of the above individuals fell within the EMATHMENFATEE :
following bands:
Number of individuals
AE
2008 2007
—EENE —EELHF
Emolument bands B <> %5 ]
Nil to HK$1,000,000 T E%%1,000,0007T - -
HK$1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000 751,000,001 702 %% 1,500,00070 3 8
3 3

During the year, no emoluments were paid by the Group to any

of the five highest paid individuals as an inducement to join or

upon joining the Group or as compensation for loss of office.

FA - AR 45 () L v 38 A SN AEAAT B
& ERREMASKIMARE BB HER
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11 Share Option Scheme 11 BBt R

The Company adopted a share option scheme on 19 September 2003 BEARBNZZZ=FNATALBBBZKREARZE
(the “Option Scheme") pursuant to the shareholders’ resolutions of R ARBRZEZE=F AT A FH—IAERE
the Company passed on 19 September 2003. Pursuant to the Option rEI([FERERTE]) - REBRES - ARRES
Scheme, the directors of the Company, at their absolute discretion, BREWIFEAIREERAT(ERRERETE 2R
may grant options to Eligible Persons (as defined in the rules of Al - BE(EHREIE) AQ R KEK B QRSN EMAE
the Option Scheme) who might include, inter alia, any employee, B ¥TES  FRATESKBEVFATESELE
executive director, non-executive director and independent non- [t o

executive director of the Company or its subsidiaries.

Details of movements in the share options under the Option Scheme FA - RBEERERT B L ERE 2 B A RN EL]
during the year and the share options outstanding at the beginning RFERE AR TEBIREFBTOT -

and end of the year are as follows:

Number of Number of
share options Changes during the year share options
Name of Date of grant held at k- £ held at  Exercise price Exercisable
participant RHAH 1 April 2007 Granted Exercised Lapsed Cancelled 31 March 2008 per share period
SHALER (dd/mmlyyyy)  R=BBtf b (i3 3 2 RZBENE BRITEE s
(R/A/%) mA-H =B=t-H HKS (dd/mm/yyyy)
KEz KEZ it (R/B/%)
BREHA BREHA
Directors
£
Fung Yeh Yi Hao, 26/01/2007 333,333 - - - - 333,333 081 26/01/2008 -
Yvette (Note (j) 25/01/2017
BEBE (et 26/01/2007 333,333 - - - - 333,333 081 26/01/2009 -
25/01/2017
26/01/2007 333,334 - - - - 333,334 081 26/01/2010 -
25/01/2017
Fan Cheuk Hung 26/01/2007 516,666 - - - - 516,666 081 26/01/2008 -
(Note (i) 25/01/2017
Bef (i) 26/01/2007 516,667 - - - - 516,667 081 26/01/2009 -
25/01/2017
26/01/2007 516,667 - - - - 516,667 081 26/01/2010 -
25/01/2017
Woo Chia Wei 11/09/2007 - 100,000 - - - 100,000 080 11/09/2008 -
RRE 10/09/2017
11/09/2007 - 100,000 - - - 100,000 0.80 11/09/2009 -
10/09/2017
11/09/2007 - 100,000 - - - 100,000 080 11/09/2010 -
10/09/2017

FEEBEMERAT
80 2007/08 %45



11 Share Option Scheme (Continued)

11 EEBRHERTE 2

Number of Number of
share options Changes during the year share options
Name of Date of grant held at FREH held at  Exercise price Exercisable
participant RHAH 1 April 2007 Granted Exercised Lapsed Cancelled 31 March 2008 per share period
28 158 (dd/mmiyyyy)  R=BBtE Rt it % 2 R-BENE BRITEE fres
(R/A/%) mA-H =B=t-H HKS (dd/mm/yyyy)
KEz KE2 pikd (R/B/%)
BREHA BREHA
Directors (Continued)
55
Tsang Cheung 11/09/2007 - 100,000 - - - 100,000 0.80 11/09/2008 -
g 10/09/2017
11/09/2007 - 100,000 - - - 100,000 0.80 11/09/2009 -
10/09/2017
11/09/2007 - 100,000 - - - 100,000 0.80 11/09/2010 -
10/09/2017
Tsui Yiu Wa, Alec 11/09/2007 - 100,000 - - - 100,000 0.80 11/09/2008 -
fhieg 10/09/2017
11/09/2007 - 100,000 - - - 100,000 0.80 11/09/2009 -
10/09/2017
11/09/2007 - 100,000 - - - 100,000 080 11/09/2010 -
10/09/2017
Nicholas David Swain 11/09/2007 - 100,000 - - - 100,000 080 11/09/2008 -
10/09/2017
11/09/2007 - 100,000 - - - 100,000 080 11/09/2009 -
10/09/2017
11/09/2007 - 100,000 - - - 100,000 080 11/09/2010 -
10/09/2017
Employees 01/02/2007- 2,049,996 - = (416,666 ) - 1,633,330 081 26/01/2008 -
(in aggregate) 16/02/2007 26/01/2017
(Note (i) & (i) 01/02/2007- 2,050,002 - = (416,667 ) - 1,633,335 081 26/01/2009 -
&8 16/02/2007 25/01/2017
(4a%1) 01/02/2007- 2,050,002 - = (416,667 ) - 1,633,335 081 26/01/2010 -
(k) 16/02/2007 25/01/2017
13/09/2007 - 216,666 - - - 216,666 081 07/09/2008 -
06/09/2017
13/09/2007 - 216,667 - - - 216,667 081 07/09/2009 -
06/09/2017
13/09/2007 - 216,667 - - - 216,667 081 07/09/2010 -
06/09/2017
8,700,000 1,850,000 = (1,250,000 = 9,300,000
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11 Share Option Scheme (Continued)
The fair value of share options at the dates of grant during the year
is estimated using Black-Scholes option pricing model, taking into
account of the terms and conditions upon which the share options
were granted. The significant inputs to the model and assumptions
are stated below:

11 FEBR#ERTEI =)
R BRERELASNATERANAE - 58
HT 72 (48 530 48 2 B 4R Y B AR 2 1R R IR T
H - EERPRANEESEREREIIOT -

Dates of grant of share options

R R H A
11 September 13 September
2007 2007
ZEZLF —BELHF
hA+—A8 hAt+=H
Expected dividend yield (%) TEHREX(EALL) 6.77 6.77
Expected volatility (%) TEERIE(E S L) 29.46 29.41
Risk-free interest rate (%) EEBRER(AEDLH) 3.79 3.95
Expected life of the share options (years) TEERRE AR A A R () 6 6

The expected volatility reflects the assumption that the historical
volatility is indicative of future trends, which may not necessarily be
the actual outcome. Management of the Group expected that 90% of
the share options will be exercised during the exercisable periods.

Notes:

(i

(ii)

(iii)

Ms. Fung Yeh Yi Hao, Yvette, Mr. Fan Cheuk Hung and the employees
must achieve relevant prescribed performance targets before exercising
their share options.

The date of grant of these share options stated in the annual report
2006/2007 of the Company was 26 January 2007 which was the date on
which offers to grant such share options were made to the respective
grantees. After consulting legal advice, it has been clarified that a share
option would be deemed to have been granted on the date on which
the offer to grant such share option is accepted in accordance with the
rules of the Option Scheme. Therefore, regarding those share options
granted during the financial year ended 31 March 2007, except for the
directors of the Company, the relevant dates of grant for participants who
are employees cannot be set out in details in this annual report due to
the number of employees involved. It can only be provided in the above
table a range within which the offers to grant these share options were
accepted.

The closing prices of the shares of the Company on 10 September 2007
and 12 September 2007, being the dates immediately preceding the
dates on which the share options were granted during the year, were
HK$0.80 per share and HK$0.81 per share respectively.

MEBEEREMARAR]

2007/08 %

R IRRRE LK IR A ERRKBE - R R E
BAERA PR AR5 B8 1R B THHA90 % Y B8 AR A S
RAIATIEEA T T(E -

0] GRS L - B E ke R R BT EREARERT/RESR
AEEERRERE -

(i) ARARZTEXRF/ —ETLFFRIMZSHEIRED
REBBMA—TTLF—A-+/"H  ZBHLEMIEH
EEABNREZEREEZR - KEREEERR
RIREERAERT B2 AR - B B A E B
R ABRERLEE - At BERBE—ZTT+
FZA=T—HLEMBEEREZBERE - AR
SHERS  RARAESIN  AFRAEFLE RE
Br2EENERRHAE  mMER LREHERRKLZE
MBI E RN RAEE -

(i) ARABOR-_FBZLFAATER-ZZLFNA
T H(REFAREBRERPATZ H) KT ES 5
RERER0.80T R ERER0.81T -



12 Taxation 12
Hong Kong profits tax has been provided for at the rate of 17.5% (2007:
17.5%) on the estimated assessable profits for the year.

Taxation on other overseas profits has been calculated on the
estimated assessable profits for the year at the rates of taxation
prevailing in the countries in which the subsidiaries of the Group
operate.

On 16 March 2007, the National People's Congress approved the
Corporate Income Tax Law of the PRC (the “New CIT Law"), which is
effective from 1 January 2008. Under the New CIT Law, the applicable
CIT rate of subsidiaries established in the PRC will be changed from
33% to 25% with effect from 1 January 2008.

MR

BRMERIIRF ARG ERBENABE17.5% (=

TEAAF 1 17.5%)VEH B -

H A GINTIS TR TV IR M EHE SR B F A AN = B Fft

BATEE AR RTHEH -

RZZEZEE=A+A  2EARKEARZBEET
BEXMEPAHEXMENE]) BT N\&F
—A—BRAER - RIBEMBBOET - N BRI
ZHMBARZEREEMSHRERHB BT NF—

H—H @EH33%§J§§:25% °

2008 2007
—EBENE —EEHF
HK$°000 HK$'000
BT BT T
Current taxation = HE
Hong Kong profits tax BAFISH
— provision for the year — R 4,843 3,986
— under provision in prior years —BEFETRRE = 56
Overseas tax TSN IE
— provision for the year — E R 544 378
— under provision in prior years —BEFEETREE 39 -
Deferred taxation (note 28) BRI (A1 5228) (13) (358)
5,413 4,062
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12 Taxation (Continued)

The taxation on the Group’s profit before taxation differs from the
theoretical amount that would arise using the taxation rate of the

home country of the Company as follows:

12 RE=)

AERE GBS 2 HIREIZA R R ERZR 2 HE
JEEA Z MmN ZRBAT -

2008 2007
—EENF —EEF
HK$°000 HK$'000
BETT BT T
Profit before taxation B BT EF 32,609 25,738
Adjusted for: M

Share of loss of a jointly controlled entity DME—REREH B 2 EE 4 -
Share of profit of an associate AME—REE QT (533) (291)
32,080 25,447

Calculated at a taxation rate of 17.5% BMEI7T5%(ZTTLF 1 17.5%)

(2007 :17.5%) ATE 5,614 4,453
Effect of different taxation rates in other countries HERMHERERTE (38) 103
Under provision in prior years BEFETREE 39 56
Income not subject to taxation BERBRA (820) (1,029)
Expenses not deductible for taxation purposes REHOBRE 42 45
Unrecognised tax losses RERR 2 RIEER 576 434

5,413 4,062
13 Profit Attributable to Equity Holders of the ENFRERE AEGRET

Company

The profit attributable to equity holders of the Company is dealt with
in the financial statements of the Company to the extent of a profit of

HK$27,151,000 (2007: HK$24,961,000).

MEBEEREMARAR]
2007/08 &

RARB I HRENEE 2 AR R RERFE AEL S
F &7 %27,161,00070 ( ZZZE4F : E124,961,000
JT) ©



14 Dividends

(a) Dividends payable to equity holders of the Company attributable

14 BER
(a)

AEERNARRBESEAZEE

to the year:
2008 2007
—ZEN\E —ETEHF
HK$°000 HK$'000
BETT BT T
Interim dividend declared and paid of B EIRRIKE 2 FERR S
2.3 HK cents (2007: 2.3 HK cents) FREBRABE 2 =TT L5 :
per ordinary share FRE BB 2.30l) 7,636 7,636
Final dividend proposed of 5.2 HK cents FORARHBAR S B AR m AR 5. 210
(2007: 4.0 HK cents) per ordinary share (ZZTT+F - FREBRABE4.01L) 17,264 13,280
24,900 20,916
(b)  Dividends payable to equity holders of the Company attributable (b)) BRE—EFMERFE  BRARFEARNEIETS

to the previous financial year, approved and paid during the year: NFARARREREE A EARE

2008 2007
—2EN\E —ETLE
HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BT T
Final dividend of 4.0 HK cents (2007: REARR B BT A E1E4.00L
4.5 HK cents) per ordinary share (ZZT+F : GRETBRABE4.510) 13,280 14,940
At a meeting held on 21 July 2008, the board of directors of the REZZBZENFLAZ+—HBITZEH L ARFRE

ERRARBE_TT/\F=A=1tBLFEERE
IR R B BT ARERES.21l - tIARRR

Company has resolved to recommend the payment of a final dividend
of 5.2 HK cents per ordinary share for the year ended 31 March 2008.
This proposed final dividend is not reflected as a dividend payable in B KRR AT HRERARMAREME - H R
these financial statements, but will be reflected as an appropriation of BEE_ETENE=RA=1T—"BLEEZFREEHNnD
retained profits for the year ending 31 March 2009. K ©
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15 Earnings Per Share
(a) Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the Group's
profit attributable to equity holders of the Company by the
weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during the

15 SRERN

(a)

BREARRNIREA R BB G ABERE
B AR AF AT BT BRI IS -

year.
2008 2007
—ETN\F —ETEHF
Profit attributable to equity holders of AR A RAERS B AR =T
the Company (HK$'000) (ABEFIT) 26,304 21,123
Weighted average number of ordinary BT R INET S E(TR)
shares in issue (in thousands) 332,000 332,000
Basic earnings per share FRERRBF(FRABEW)
(HK cents per share) 7.9 6.4

(b) Diluted earnings per share is calculated by adjusting the
weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding to
assume conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary shares, being
the share options. A calculation is made in order to determine
the number of shares that could have been acquired at fair value
(determined at the average year market price of the Company’s
shares) based on the monetary value of the subscription rights
attached to outstanding share options. The number of shares
calculated as above is compared with the number of shares that
would have been issued assuming that all the share options are
exercised. No diluted earnings per share has been presented
for the year ended 31 March 2007 as the exercise of the share
options would be anti-dilutive.

B RN RRPTE AT H#E B B mAR (B
BB ) W IR1R - RIBE BT AR INET
BREETE - REATEBREMNREREZE
BEE UEERAFEGEARFRDEFH
FEMERET) FEZROEE - Lt E/R
NE#E - EERRBERETENED RTINS
BERER - REZE-ZTLF=A=+—HIt
FE - ARTEBREAGREEYE - LY
BEZ25|GBRHEERT

2008
—BENE

Profit attributable to equity holders of the Company AR BIRER B AR
(HK$'000) (ABHFIT) 26,304

Weighted average number of ordinary shares

BEETERBRINETHE (TR

in issue (in thousands) 332,000
Adjustments for share options (in thousands) fERR TR (FR%) 1,320
Weighted average number of ordinary shares for BRESERT 2 EimR

diluted earnings per share (in thousands) IS (FAR) 333,320
Diluted earnings per share (HK cents per share) TS B (GRS L) 7.9

MEBEEREMARAR]
2007/08




16 Property, Plant and Equipment

16 ¥ - BERXM

Group REE
Furniture
Leasehold Motor and
improvements vehicles equipment Total
HEYERE RE HERRE st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
B¥TT BET T BET T BT T
At 1 April 2006 R-ZEXEMA—A
Cost FANE 5,139 1,246 17,642 24,027
Accumulated depreciation 2 E (4,926) (931) (11,915) (17,772)
Net book amount BRMEFE 213 31 5,727 6,255
Year ended 31 March 2007 #HBE—ZZT+F
=A=t—HLEE
Opening net book amount BAYIBR A 213 315 5,727 6,255
Exchange differences [E 5 =% - - 2 2
Additions NE 28 621 1,775 2,424
Liquidation of a subsidiary —XMIBAREE - - (28) (28)
Disposals HE = (10) = (10)
Depreciation e (141) (277) (2,675) (3,093)
Closing net book amount B BRTEDNFE 100 649 4,801 5,550
At 31 March 2007 R=ZZBBLF=ZHA=+—H
Cost BANE 5,167 1,701 19,282 26,150
Accumulated depreciation 2 E (5,067) (1,052) (14,481) (20,600)
Net book amount BRMEFE 100 649 4,801 5,550
Year ended 31 March 2008 #HE—ZTZ/N\fF
ZA=+—-BLEFE
Opening net book amount B BR T FE 100 649 4,801 5,550
Exchange differences b X Z R - 35 35 70
Additions NE = = 844 844
Disposals HeE - = (15) (15)
Depreciation e (87) (221) (2,352) (2,660)
Closing net book amount AR BRTENFE 13 463 3,313 3,789
At 31 March 2008 R-ZEENF=H=1+-—H
Cost RAE 5,167 1,664 20,104 26,935
Accumulated depreciation  REFHTE (5,154) (1,201) (16,791) (23,146)
Net book amount REFE 13 463 3,313 3,789

SYNERGIS HOLDINGS LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT 2007/08
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17

18

BA RS Rk AL

Investment Properties 17 BEYME
Group
AEM
2008 2007
—EENE —EELF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT
Beginning of the year F1) 2,060 2,040
Fair value gains NEER S 20 20
End of the year FR 2,080 2,060

Note: The investment properties are held on leases of between 10 and 50 years
in Hong Kong.

The investment properties were revalued at 31 March 2008 on the
basis of their open market value by an independent professional

Hiet - REVERNFTEL+EFHBRERERE WX -

BREMER_ZZ)/\F=A=T—HHEBILBEENHE
BEMFI R RTARARRAFMHEEREEHG

property valuer, Knight Frank Petty Limited. (=N
Subsidiaries 18 MIELT
Company
NG|
2008 2007
—EENE —EELF
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT T BET T
Unlisted shares, at cost JEETIRRS © A ANE 84,414 83,601
Amounts due from subsidiaries PP B A RIFRIE 49,380 56,171
133,794 139,772

Amounts due from subsidiaries are unsecured, interest free and
repayable on demand.

Details of subsidiaries which, in the opinion of the directors, affected
the results and assets of the Group, are set out in note 35 to the
financial statements.

FEEEEMAERAT
2007/08

FEUSH B8 A RIFURTYEEAR © 2B RARENRER -

EER/TEARBERAREEZMB R

IRRF 53R M 3E35
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19 Jointly Controlled Entity

19 HFEEHER

2008 2007

—EENE —EEF

HK$'000 HK$'000

BT T BT T

Share of assets, beginning of the year PMEEE — F9] 743 =
Investment ®& - 743
Share of loss for the year PILEANEE (4) =
Exchange difference e =58 78 -
Share of assets, end of the year PMEEE — FR 817 743
Amount due from a jointly controlled entity FEU— R R 6 & §E 518 1 -
818 743

Amount due from a jointly controlled entity is unsecured, interest free JEU—REREFI BB FHIA T EER  CERARE
and repayable on demand. SKAFIE o
The following amounts represent the Group’s 50% share of the assets TS EARNEES G HRIEHEE 250% EEHRE
and liabilities, and results of the jointly controlled entity: BRER
2008 2007
—EBNEF —ETLHF
HK$°000 HK$'000
BETT BT T
Assets: BE .
Non-current assets EMEEE 3 =
Current assets MBEE 818 743
821 743
Liabilities: =
Current liabilities mEAE 4 -
4 _
Net assets BEFE 817 743
Income LON 84 =
Expenses M (88) =
Loss after taxation FRE1& 518 (4) =
There are no contingent liabilities relating to the Group's interest in RAEER LRSI EE 2 ERME @ WEEMKA

the jointly controlled entity.

BfE-

SYNERGIS HOLDINGS LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT 2007/08




0

Notes to the Financial Statements

BA RS Rk AL

19 Jointly Controlled Entity (continued)

Particulars of the jointly controlled entity of the Group at 31 March

2008 are set out as follows:

19

HERHER 2

RZBEENF=ZA=+—HAKEZAREHEEL

FHEHIT

Issued and Effective
Place of paid up/ percentage
incorporation registered of interest
and operation Principal capital held
Name AR 3L K activities BRTR RS 1
B BB FEEW BE  EMER EREDL
Interest held indirectly:
IR A -
Synergis Goldennet Property PRC Provision of property RMB1,500,000 50%
Management (Beijing) [ management and AR #1,5600,0007TC
Co., Ltd.* project management
FEPEMEETEGLR) consultancy services
BRAT RUEMEEER
18 B B IR A RS
@ This is not registered company name but merely for identification purpose * WHFMAFIETERERSZ -
only.
20 Associate 20 BREALT
2008 2007
—EBN\F —EBELHF
HK$°000 HK$'000
AYT T BT T
Share of assets, beginning of the year DEEE — F7] 832 541
Share of profit for the year DEF AT 533 291
Exchange difference EHZE5E 107 =
Share of assets, end of the year DIEEE - £X 1,472 832

HEBEEREMARAR]
2007/08 &



20 Associate (Continued)

20 BEAT 2

Particulars of the associate of the Group at 31 March 2008 are set out REZZZENF=A=+—AAEEHBERRZFEH
as follows: FgR
Issued and Effective
Place of paid up/ percentage
incorporation registered of interest
and operation Principal capital held
Name M & activities BRITR FisER
=L KB FEEH B EMER EEEDL
Interest held indirectly:
IR A -
Beijing Financial Street PRC Provision of property RMB1,500,000 30%
Synergis Property i management and AR ¥1,500,0007C
Management Co., Ltd. * facility management
IR emEmEMEER services
BRAT RHEMEEER
it & R AR

AL N

The Group's aggregated share of assets, liabilities, revenue and profit AEBMELEBERNTZEE  BF WEREHE
of its associate are as follows: AT -

2008 2007

—E2EN\E —EELHF

HK$'000 HK$'000

B¥TT BT T

Assets BE 1,908 1,020

Liabilities aff 436 188

Revenue & 779 483

Profit il 533 291
*  This is not registered company name but merely for identification purpose Y WHAMRAIEERERST -

only.

SYNERGIS HOLDINGS LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT 2007/08 91
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21 Contracting Work-in-progress

21 EBAENIR

2008 2007
—EBNEF —ETLE
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
Contract costs incurred plus attributable profits A KIS N R & R
less foreseeable losses AE R e 156 598
Less : progress payments received and receivable 8l : B W R B TIREFZERR - (538)
156 60
Represented by: EXy=
Amounts due from contract customers e G BB P RIE 156 60
22 Accounts and Other Receivables and Prepayments FEU RS « HttFEM R R A RIEA
(a) Accounts and other receivables P Bk I LAt B ISR IH
Group
NEE
2008 2007
—EEN\F —EELF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
Accounts receivable FEURBR X 58,665 54,854
Retention receivables FEUUREl S 1,352 1,327
Other receivables H fth FEYGRIE 9,419 10,944
69,436 67,125

The credit period of the Group's accounts receivable generally
ranges from one to three months (2007: one to two months).
The ageing analysis of accounts receivable is as follows:

AEBERUESZEER—RNF—E2=EA(=ZZFF
tF  —EMEA) - BERRZRRITAOT

2008 2007

—BEN\F —EELF

HK$'000 HK$'000

BYET T BT T

0 to 30 days 0&30H 26,577 27,731
31 to 60 days 31£60H 15,781 12,296
61 to 90 days 61290H 11,207 7,400
Over 90 days 90H LA 5,100 7,427
58,665 54,854

The majority of the Group’s accounts receivable are denominated

in Hong Kong dollars.

MEEEEEARAR

2007/08
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22 Accounts and Other Receivables and Prepayments
(Continued)

23

24

(a)

(b)

Accounts and other receivables (Continued)

As of 31 March 2008, accounts receivable of HK$9,194,000
(2007: HK$10,801,000) were past due but not impaired. These
relate to a number of independent customers for whom there
is no recent history of default. The ageing analysis of these
accounts receivable is as follows:

22 FEMIIRSR - HttFEWBRIRR A RIE

(%)

(a) FEWRFRR E A FEWRKIE ()

RZFEZN\F=ZA=+—8 BfERREZ
FEWBRF AE%£9,194,000C (— T T L4 © Kk
10,801,0007T) © bt 3# & % {8 5 3 N 48 6 /X 42 6%
WBMYEF - ZERIIRRZ RERSITT :

2008 2007

—E2EN\E —ETLE

HK$°000 HK$'000

BT BT T

0 to 30 days 0£30H 4,659 4,768
31 to 60 days 312604 1,143 1,696
61 to 90 days 61290H 758 856
Over 90 days 90H M E 2,634 3,481
9,194 10,801

There was no accounts receivable impaired as of 31 March 2008
(2007: Nil).

Prepayments

The prepayments of HK$6,504,000 (2007: Nil) classified under
non-current assets represents the development costs of system
infrastructures which will be implemented and capitalised in the
next financial year.

Amounts Due From/To Immediate Holding
Company and Related Companies

Amounts due from/to immediate holding company and related
companies are unsecured, interest free and repayable on demand.

HE-ZT\F=A=1+—HUECLRERKE
R(ZZEBLF E) -

(b) FNRE

FASEMEN A E R TR B %6,504,0007T( =
TELF ) IR AN B E S S
RABEMENRFAZERAE -

23 %I&/ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂﬂﬁﬁﬁlﬁﬁﬁﬁlﬁ
K

FEU P IR A A

RENARERER -

BB A B RIATEER -

Bank Balances and Cash 24 STHBRRER
Group Company
rEE RATF
2008 2007 2008 2007
—®RNE | -TTLF | -RRAE| —TELA
HK$°000 HK$’'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T FBEET T BT T BT T
Cash at bank and in hand RITERRES 35,409 18,655 33 34
Short-term bank deposits FEEARITIE 101,301 123,872 35,217 23,450
Bank balances and cash IRITHEBR KIS 136,710 142,527 35,250 23,484

The majority of the Group’s bank balances and cash are denominated

in Hong Kong dollars.

The effective interest rate at the balance sheet date on short-term
bank deposits was 1.9% per annum (2007: 4.0% per annum). These

deposits have an average maturity of 19 days (2007: 25 days).

AEEZ RITEBRREFSERID ABE REN -

REBRITFERAREERAZERFANER19% (=T
F  FHEKL0%) - BETFRZFHEEAEA198
(ZZZ+F 1 25H)

SYNERGIS HOLDINGS LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT 2007/08
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25 Accounts Payable and Accruals

25 EfIERRETRRA

Group Company
AEE ARAFE

2008 2007 2008 2007
—BBN\F —TTLF —BEN\F —TTHEF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BYTT BT BET T BT T
Accounts payable FENBRRR 24,284 32,627 - -
Retention payables EAHRES 246 298 - -
Other payables and accruals HAb e 308 R et & B 23,281 23,947 1,531 2,547
47,811 56,772 1,531 2,547

The credit period of the Group’s accounts payable generally ranges

AEBERNERZERR BN F—E2MEAR - B

from one to two months. The ageing analysis of accounts payable is as R BRI DITIAT -
follows:
Group
AEE
2008 2007
—ZEN\E —TTLF
HK$’000 HK$'000
BYET T BT
0 to 30 days 0ZE30H 16,838 22,287
31 to 60 days 31E60H 4,908 5,221
61 to 90 days 61290H 1,711 3,468
Over 90 days 90RH A £ 827 1,551
24,284 32,527
The majority of the Group’s accounts payable are denominated in ANEE 7 EAFBRIAIB D ABE BER -
Hong Kong dollars.
26 Share Capital 26 B&=®
2008 2007
—EBENE —ETF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BRI
Authorised: EE
10,000,000,000 ordinary shares 10,000,000,000/% FA%HE B
of HK$0.10 each BH0.107TT R T BAR 1,000,000 1,000,000
Issued and fully paid: EZFTRHE -
332,000,000 ordinary shares 332,000,000 &k EE
of HK$0.10 each FE#50.107T #) AR 33,200 33,200

FEEEEMAERAT
94 2007/08



27 Capital and Reserves 27 BFRGEMR

(a) Group (a) #=&%ME
Details of movements in the reserves of the Group during the REERFAZ FEZEBFBEEHNELZE Z2EE
year are set out in the consolidated statement of changes in HREHRNA -
equity on page 53.

(b) Company (b) ZF4H

Employee
share option

Share Share Contributed reserve Retained Total

capital premium surplus EEBRE profits equity

(&S R EE AR & REEF o Ea k]

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

AT AT AT AT AT AT

At 1 April 2006 RZTZ FMA—H 33,200 25,913 82,601 - 16,661 158,375

Profit attributable to equity holders of AR FIRREREE A

the Company (note 13) LR (Hf213) = - - - 24,961 24,961

Share option scheme B2 - - - 498 - 498

2006 final dividend paid (note 14) BR=ZS FERBRE = = = - (14,940) (14,940)
(Hizt 14)

2007 interim dividend paid (note 14) ~ EE=TB+EERHRE = = = - (7,636) (7,636)
(Hizt 14)

At 1 April 2007 RZTZ+FMWA—A 33,200 25913 82,601 498 19,046 161,258

Profit attributable to equity holders of ~ ARAFIRERERE A

the Company (note 13) FE(ESF (Wit 13) = = = = 27,151 27,151

Share option scheme ikl - - - 315 - 315

2007 final dividend paid (note 14) BR-ZTtFERHRE = = - - (13,280) (13,280)
(Fit 14)

2008 interim dividend paid (note 14)  ER=ZENEEHHRE = = = - (7,636) (7,636)
(Fit 14)

At 31 March 2008 R-BENF=A=+—H 33,200 25,913 82,601 813 25,281 167,808

Note: HFE -

(@  The contributed surplus represents the difference between the (a) BAABBEMBARGERREESHANAR_TT=
consolidated shareholders’ funds of the subsidiaries and the nominal FREESHERFHYEZSHE R RIAEITZ AR RRG
value of the Company’s shares issued for the acquisition of these HERERZR - REARE-NAN-FRRDEKE
subsidiaries at the time of the Group's reorganisation in 2003. Under the 51) AR AMARBERRIEL DR
Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended), the Company may make
distributions to its members out of the contributed surplus.

(b)  Distributable reserves of the Company at 31 March 2008 amounted to ) AATAR-BENE=A=+—B Mo EEELS

HK$107,882,000 (2007: HK$101,647,000).

#£107,882,0007T( = ZFZ 4 : ##101,647,0007T) °

SYNERGIS HOLDINGS LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT 2007/08
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28 Deferred Taxation
Deferred taxation are calculated in full on temporary differences
under the liability method using tax rates substantively enacted at the
balance sheet date.

The movement on the deferred tax liabilities/(assets) account is as

28 RIERIF

EERIBARE (BE)RA ZEENAT

EERBERMEE AFTEEBMH B RIRAFEIE
BERTHE -

follows:
Group Company
AEEH PN
2008 2007 2008 2007
—EEN\F —ETLF —BENE —ETLF
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
BET T BT BT T BT T
Beginning of the year FH) 133 491 (313) (215)
Deferred taxation recognised in RIFEERRERZ
consolidated income statement RIERIIE
(note 12) (Kiz#12) (13) (358) 229 (98)
End of the year R 120 133 (84) (313)

The movement on the deferred tax assets and liabilities (prior to

EERIR A E R B E (B R RDAE R 1K 35 A 2

offsetting of balances within the same taxation jurisdiction) during the RERZ BT :
year is as follows:
Group Company
r&E LN
Deferred
Deferred tax liabilities Deferred tax assets tax assets
EEHEEE BEHEEE BEHEEE
Accelerated Accounting
tax Fair value tax Tax
depreciation gains Total depreciation losses Total  Tax losses
MEREHRE  APEKE B BIHBENE BIEkR st BEEE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT BT BT BT BT BT BT
At 1 April 2006 RZEZFEA—A 862 43 905 199 215 44 215
Charged to consolidated iNG=E il
income statement - 3 3 = = = =
Credited to consolidated SAGRABRER
income statement (259) - (259) 4 98 102 98
At 31 March 2007 RZZZtF=f=1— 603 46 649 203 313 516 313
Charged to consolidated JiNSE tneill
income statement = 4 4 (10) (229) (239) (229)
Credited to consolidated SARABERR
income statement (241) - (241) 15 - 15 -
At 31 March 2008 R-BENE=A=1-H 362 50 412 208 84 292 84
MEBEEREMARAR]
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28

29

Deferred Taxation (continueq)

Deferred tax assets are recognised for tax losses carried forward to
the extent that realisation of the related tax benefit through future
taxable profits is probable. The Group has unrecognised tax losses of
HK$6,437,000 (2007: HK$4,030,000) to carry forward against future
taxable income.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally
enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax
liabilities and when the deferred taxes relate to the same fiscal
authority. The following amounts, determined after appropriate
offsetting, are shown in the consolidated balance sheet:

28

BRERIR (47)
MEENBEMERNECRBEEEERRNEHEZH
BRRRE B BRRERHAEEROID - K
EEHE6,437,0007T ( — T T4 ¢ #B%4,030,000
TT) 2 R HER R 18 AT AL EE LUK S5 R 2R 2 FERR B I o

ERAERMNAKBEARAEEARAHBEARKE
3 MRS M A — R B R - RIAT AR E IR
BEERREHBAEEREE - G NEEEHER -
T eBEHEEREERBERASIRK

Group Company
EE b N
2008 2007 2008 2007
—EEN\F ZTTLF —EEN\E ZTTHF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
B¥ET T BT BT T BT T
Deferred tax assets B EEE (292) (516) (84) (313)
Deferred tax liabilities EERHIEAE 412 649 - _
120 133 (84) (313)
Operating Leases Commitments 29 BEWRERIE

(@)  The future aggregate minimum lease rental expenses in respect
of land and buildings under non-cancellable operating leases of

@ RTIFE  AEBRENATHHECEHER
THREFER R NOKEESE MR RN

the Group are payable in the following years: ™~
2008 2007
—EENE TR F
HK$’000 HK$'000
AYT T ok
Within one year —FR 5,415 3,638
In the second to fifth years inclusive FE_FEFRF (BREEEMT) 3,616 386
9,031 4,024

SYNERGIS HOLDINGS LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT 2007/08
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29 Operating Leases Commitments (continued) 29 EEHERIE 2

(b)  The future aggregate minimum lease rental expenses in respect (b)) RTIFE AEBRBESAIKELEHEERM
of office equipment under non-cancellable operating leases of MAEZBENABZNNRERSEREED
the Group are payable in the following years: T
2008 2007
—EENE T F
HK$°000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
Within one year —FR 259 235
In the second to fifth years inclusive FE_FEFERF (BREEEMF) 829 981
1,088 1,216
30 Capital Commitments 30 ®FkiE

Capital commitments of the Group for equipment: REENR M 2 EREIE -
2008 2007
—EENE TR F
HK$’000 HK$'000
BET T TSR T T
Authorised but not contracted for BEREERTA 8,416 10,595
Contracted but not provided for BATAVEREE 2,487 3,445

FEEBEEARRAR
98 2007/08 &4k



31 Notes to Cash Flow Statements

(a)

31 BeRERME

Reconciliation of operating profit to cash generated from (a) RERFIRLKCEEBELECHESHIERE
operations
2008 2007
ZEENF —ETLF
HK$’000 HK$'000
BYTT BT
Operating profit 4R AEEER 32,080 25,447
Revaluation gain on investment properties WEYEBHWE (20) (20)
Movement in employee share option reserve (& B EEIEREEE) 315 498
Depreciation e 2,660 3,093
Interest income FEHBA (4,584) (4,874)
Loss on part disposal of equity interest of HE—RKBA RIS
a subsidiary ol it 54 -
Gain on disposal of property, HeEYE  MEREEY
plant and equipment eas (2) (10)
Gain on liquidation of a subsidiary — KB A TER 2 WS - (42)
Operating profit before working BIBE S B E AT 2 CEET
capital changes 30,503 24,092
Increase in amount due from FEN — R ARSI E
a jointly controlled entity FRIBIE N (1) =
(Increase)/decrease in contracting FEEEHIROEEM), B>
work-in-progress (96) 282
(Increase)/decrease in accounts and JFEE 8T B R B Lt B L TR
other receivables (38hn),/ > (2,311) 7,906
Increase in utility deposits and prepayments ANARMEERS RIBARIEL N (4,345) (1,579)
Decrease in net amounts due from FEUSBR3E A R FRIE R R
related companies 422 1,439
Decrease in accounts payable and accruals BN BRI BT & R (8,907) (1,016)
(Decrease)/increase in net amount due to FE BB ERR A R IR R AR
immediate holding company CRi) /0 (622) 88
Exchange translation [EE 5, (59) 44
Cash generated from operations B RIREL VIR 14,584 31,256

SYNERGIS HOLDINGS LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT 2007/08
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31 Notes to Cash Flow Statements (continued)
(b) Liquidation of a subsidiary

31 BaRExRMEe)
b) —FHBARES

2007
—ETLF
HK$'000
BT

Net assets BEFE
Property, plant and equipment M - BB R RE 28
Other receivables H fth EURIE 3
Bank balances and cash SBITRBREAS 485
Other payables Ho A e (SRR (85)
Exchange reserve [E 5 (2)
Minority interests DER RS (171)
258
Gain on liquidation of a subsidiary — X BRARER W 42
300

Net cash outflow in respect of liquidation —XMBRARBERZES
of a subsidiary T FEE
Cash received on liquidation ERZBES 300
Cash and bank balances e RIRTTRER (485)
Net cash outflow in respect of liquidation —XHBARERZRE
of a subsidiary RLFEE (185)
32 Related Party Transactions 32 MEALES

(a) Key management personnel compensation

(a) EEEBASHMH

2008 2007

—2BN\F TR F

HK$’000 HK$'000

AYT T ok

Fees e 215 230
Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind e SRR BYHZE 11,495 11,590
Discretionary bonus [ 3,113 2,614
Pension costs — defined contribution scheme  EBREKA — R ERKETE 656 641
Share option scheme B2 169 369
15,648 15,444

100 Saeze ™™



32 Related Party Transactions (Continued)
(b) Significant related party transactions

32 REALTR S
EABEALRS

(b)

The following is a summary of the significant related party

AEERFNETZERBEATZXSHEN

transactions carried out in the Group during the year: ™
2008 2007
ZEENF —TTLF
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
Hiet BET T BT

Security services income RE—REEARZRLRS

from a related company A (a) 126 209
Repair and maintenance income from R 5RH:ERQ R Z #E R RE

related companies WA (b) 1,390 131
Services charges to MRS A RIS 2 RIS E

— ultimate holding company — IR A A (c) (821) (201)

— a related company ——XKEERA] (c) (134) (199)
Rental expenses to a related company A—XKEEA TN 2HLHRK (d) (1,639) (2,588)
Insurance expenses to a fellow R—REARKBARZ M2

subsidiary R & (e) - (24)
Facility management income from RERIEAR 2R

related companies EERA (f) 1,044 979
Copying services income from related 7 & a3 A &) 2 8 E RS

companies WA (9) 86 282
Cleaning services income from KB THIRARZERRBEUA

— immediate holding company —EEERAR] (h) - 566

- related companies —BAENA] (h) 662 554
Management services income from RKE—RAERRZER

a related company BRISHA (i) 240 -

Note : Hiit -

(a)  Security services income from a related company represents fees (@)  RE—REERRZRZRBEEALER—KEE
earned on security services rendered to a related company. The RAVRERZ RIGFTRENZ & A - B RAER R i&
prices and terms were mutually agreed by both parties. RIS ETTHTE °

(b)  Repair and maintenance income represents fees earned on repair b) BEREBERAKLABEATIRHEEREET
and maintenance works rendered to related companies. The prices BN ER - BEEREIERNEE T
and terms were mutually agreed by both parties. F o

(c)  Services charges paid to ultimate holding company and a related (©) HREERATIE—SKEEA RSN 2 RIEE T
company were in respect of administrative services provided by the BRI A T R — RS 7 A AN E E AR
ultimate holding company and a related company to the Group and 97 B BRTS B BT 2 BR T 7 £2 ) 7 B ) % ok AN <t
were reimbursed at cost based on time and expenses allocated to B o
the Group.

(d)  Rental expenses paid to a related company were based on the floor d B—xEEATSNIBLELREAERS
area occupied by the Group at prevailing market rate. B AR RR T EASE -

(e) A fellow subsidiary company provides certain general insurance e —ZRARMBARMAEBEETSENLERL

policy to the Group for various property management contracts.
Insurance expenses thereon were charged at prices and terms
mutually agreed by both parties.

HREET —RRR - RBEDRETHELE
R RAGHH -
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Notes to the Financial Statements

32

33

34

Related Party Transactions (continued)

(b) Significant related party transactions (Continued)
Note : (Continued)

(f) Facility management income represents fees earned on facility
management services rendered to related companies. The prices
and terms were mutually agreed by both parties.

(@  Copying services income represents fees earned on copying
services rendered to related companies. The prices and terms were
mutually agreed by both parties.

(h)  Cleaning services income represents fees earned on cleaning
services rendered to immediate holding company and related
companies. The prices and terms were mutually agreed by both
parties.

(i) Management services income represents fees earned on
management services rendered to a related company. The prices
and terms were mutually agreed by both parties.

Holding Companies

The directors regard Hsin Chong International Holdings Limited, a
company incorporated in Bermuda, as being the ultimate holding
company and Hsin Chong Holdings (H.K.) Limited, a company
incorporated in Hong Kong, as being the immediate holding company.

On 26 June 2008, the Company and Hsin Chong Construction Group
Ltd. (“HCCG"), a company in construction and related businesses,
jointly announced that HCCG had conditionally agreed to acquire a
controlling stake of 66.4% in Synergis, which may lead to mandatory
unconditional cash offers for Synergis shares and cancellation of
share options under The Code on Takeovers and Mergers and Share
Repurchases (the “Transaction”). Subject to the completion of the
Transaction, the immediate holding company and ultimate holding
company may potentially be changed.

Approval of Financial Statements
The financial statements were approved by the board of directors on
21 July 2008.

MEBEEREMARAR]
2007/08
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33

34
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35 Subsidiaries 35 MELATE

Issued and Effective
Place of paid up/ percentage
incorporation registered of interest
and operation Principal capital held
Name HMEILR activities ERTR P B
DRER e TEER BE ERMBRE ERAEDL
Interest held directly:
EEf G
Synergis Holdings (BVI) Limited British Virgin Islands ' Investment holding 100,000 ordinary 100%
HEERRES REER shares of HK$0.1 each
100,000/ FREE

B0 Tz B Rk
Interest held indirectly:

G -
Synergis Management Hong Kong Provision of property management 206,837 ordinary 100%
Services Limited EB services and investment holding shares of HK$1 each
MEEERBERLDR RUEMEER RS RITEER 206,837/ B EE
B T SR
Service Pro Limited Hong Kong Sales of cleaning related products, 2 ordinary shares of 100%
HARBARAR B provision of copying services and HK$1 each
property holding 2BRBREEEE 1 T2 EBR
HEBREHER « REMEDRE X
ESE=EES
Hsin Sheng Security Hong Kong Provision of security services 2 ordinary shares of 100%
Services Limited &5 RER LR HK$1 each
NBRREREERAE 2BRGREEEE 1 T2 EBR
Optimum Engineering Limited Hong Kong Provision of repair and 2 ordinary shares of 100%
HEETRRARAR e maintenance services HK$1 each
REHE RIRE RS 2REREEBE T2 EBR
Laundrimate Service Limited Hong Kong Provision of laundry services 2 ordinary shares of 100%
FRERBARAT BB ALK R HK$1 each
2REREEBE 1 T2 EBR
Master Clean Service Limited Hong Kong Provision of cleaning services 2 ordinary shares of 100%
BRRIEAR AT BB RUEZ RS HK$1 each
2REREEBE 1 T2 EBR
S-Club Limited Hong Kong Provision of membership programmes 1 ordinary share of 100%
BB RHEGEER HK$1
1REESE T2 LMk
Synergis Property & Facility Hong Kong Investment holding 2 ordinary shares of 100%
Management (China) Limited EB AR HK$1 each
MEMERBEER(FE)ERAT 2REREEBE 1 T2 EBR

SYNERGIS HOLDINGS LIMITED
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Notes to the Financial Statements

35 Subsidiaries (continued)

35 MELAT =)

Issued and Effective
Place of paid up/ percentage
incorporation registered of interest
and operation Principal capital held
Name MR R activities ERITR FisBER
NEER B TEEK B EMBEAR EEEDL
Interest held indirectly: (Continued)
E#ER R - (&)
Synergis Facility Hong Kong Provision of facility 2 ordinary shares of 100%
Management Limited EB management services HK$1 each
MERMEEERAHE RS IR RS 2BBREEEE 1T EBR
Synergis Shui On Management Hong Kong Investment holding 100 ordinary shares of 50%
Services (Shanghai) Limited &8 AR HK$1 each
MERRERRE(LE)BERAR 100 BREEAR T2 Bk
Synergis Management Hong Kong Investment holding 1 ordinary share of 100%
Services (Macau) Limited &b AR HK$1
HEERRECRF)ERAR 1REEAS 1 T2 LBk
Synergis Property & Macau Provision of property management and 1 share of MOP24,000 100%
Facility Management JRPY facility management services and and 1 share of

(Macau) Limited 24
MEMERSIEEECRM)
BRAF 2

Synergis Management
Services (Beijing) Limited
HEEERE(QLR)BRAR

Grand Ascend Limited
BERBRAR 4

Focus Success
Management Limited

Synergis Property &
Facility Management
(Beijing) Limited 3

HEMERRHEER(ILR)
BRAR 34

Synergis Property &
Facility Management
(Guangzhou) Limited 3

2 W RS HEE R (M)
BRATE 34

MEEEEEARAR
2007/08 %

British Virgin Islands !
REBERRHS

British Virgin Islands !
HERRAES

British Virgin Islands !
HEERRES

British Virgin Islands !

REHRRES

British Virgin Islands !
HBRRRES

project management consultancy
services

RUEMEER RREERRSE R
15 B B R R

Investment holding

REER

Investment holding

RAZR

Investment holding
REER

Investment holding

REER

Investment holding
REER

MOP1,000
1R BRI % 24,0007T 2 B9 B
1B E BRI 1,0007T 2 B D

1 ordinary share of 100%
US$1
1REEIETZ SRR
1 ordinary share of 100%
US$1
1REEIETZ EBR
1 ordinary share of 100%
US$1
1IRTEE 15T 2 AR
1 ordinary share of 100%
US$1
1REEIETZ EBR

1 ordinary share of 100%
US$1

IREE1 R BB



35 Subsidiaries (continued)

35 MELAT =)

SNELRE)

These are investment holding companies with no specific place of
operation.

Synergis Property & Facility Management (Macau) Limited was
incorporated on 22 May 2007 and engaged in property management
and facility management services and project management consultancy
services.

These companies have been struck off the BVI Government Register with
effect from 1 May 2008.

These are not registered company names but merely for identification
purposes only.

This company is treated as subsidiary as the Group has the power to
govern the financial and operating policies of it so as to obtain benefits
from its activities.

Issued and Effective
Place of paid up/ percentage
incorporation registered of interest
and operation Principal capital held
Name HMEILR activities ERTR P B
DRER e TEER BE ERMBRE ERAEDL
Interest held indirectly: (Continued)
EER AR  (8)
Synergis Property Management British Virgin Islands ' Investment holding 1 ordinary share of 100%
(China) Limited ERSARES REER US$1
HEMEER(FE)BRAR ¢ 1REEIETZ EBR
Synergis Property Management PRC (wholly owned Provision of property management, RMB6,000,000 100%
(Shenzhen) Co., Ltd. 4 foreign enterprise) repair and maintenance of AE#6,000,0007C
HEWEERFINERAR RE(NEBERE) sophisticated equipment and
indoor cleaning services
REMEER  RIERBTEREUR
ERNEZRE
Synergis Property Management PRC (wholly owned Provision of property management and RMB1,400,000 100%
(Beijing) Co., Ltd. 4 foreign enterprise) facility management services AE#1,400,00070
HEMEERULR)BRAR FEI(NEBERE) REMEER RRIEIERS
Synergis Shui On Property PRC (wholly owned Provision of property management and USD375,000 50%
Management (Shanghai) foreign enterprise) facility management services 375,000%7T
Co., Ltd. * FEI(NEBERE) REMEER RRIEIERS
MEREMEEE(L8BRAR
Shanghai Synergis Shui On Yangpu  PRC (90%-owned Provision of property management and RMB500,000 45%5
Property Management Co., Ltd. 4 foreign enterprise) facility management services AR#500,0007T

LEHMERLTGRANEERERART  PEERN%EL: REMEEELREERRS

e ZERAIRSREER AT - WEARKEIE -

2 HEMERREERCRFDBERARNR_ZFZTLEFRA
—+ - AREMRL AR EEEIE R REEE RS RIE
B EIRRER RS o

2 ZEARN_EE/N\FEA - AEENEBERARES

AT REMBE 5K ©

¢ ZEWIEEMAREHE - HEEHEBE -

5 HAAREAEEZEZARNP R R ERRAREL
LRBPERN - MR ARRERMBARR
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Five Year Financial Summary

2008 2007 2006 2005 2004
—EEN\F —TTF —EERF —TTRF —TTpE
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T ok BT BT BT T
(restated) (restated)
(rg=51) (Kg=51)
Operating Results s
Revenue g 430,488 367,753 391,212 382,445 387,969
Operating profit A& A 32,080 25,447 36,476 30,810 38,757
Finance costs RBhE Bk A - - - (13) (664)
Share of profits/(losses) of DihERIEIERE
jointly controlled entities wHL(E51E) (4) - 445 (44) (773)
Share of profit of an associate DE—REBERFZ
il 533 291 116 = =
Profit before taxation BR T A 32,609 25,738 37,037 30,753 37,320
Taxation B (5,413) (4,062) (5,852) (5,176) (6,003)
Profit for the year F R F 27,196 21,676 31,185 25,577 31,317
Minority interests DEIR R (892) (553) 35 260 294
Profit attributable to equity RRATIREREA
holders of the Company FE( % T 26,304 21,123 31,220 25,837 31,611
Assets and Liabilities EERAERE
Assets BE
Property, plant and equipment ME - R KMEE 3,789 5,550 6,255 7,902 6,349
Investment properties B 2,080 2,060 2,040 1,940 1,940
Jointly controlled entities H AT 818 743 1,902 1,996 2,164
Associate i l/NG 1,472 832 541 425 -
Prepayments TERTFIE 6,504 - - - -
Deferred tax assets BEEBHIEEE 292 516 414 111 477
Current assets mBEE 211,414 217,611 216,746 186,431 195,210
Total assets BEMAZ 226,369 227,312 227,898 198,805 206,140
Liabilities aE&
Current liabilities mBEE 51,702 59,843 59,836 40,540 57,435
Deferred tax liabilities FEFIBEE 412 649 905 921 506
Long service payment liabilities RHRScAE 314 260 Bill5 168 -
Total liabilities BERTE 52,428 60,752 61,056 41,629 57,941
Minority interests DR RERS 1,985 800 171 200 460
Equity attributable to equity RRFRIER A A
holders of the Company JE(h g 171,956 165,760 166,671 156,976 147,739
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Major Properties

Properties Held for Investment at 31 March 2008

REBENFZA=+-HFEREZWE

Percentage
of Group’s
Interest
Description Use Status Lease Term AEJFATE
15 Az kR HEFH EREDL
Loading Bay L101 on 1st Floor, Carpark Rental Medium 100%
Fortune Commercial Building,
No.362 Sha Tsui Road, Tsuen Wan,
New Territories
60/27, 700th shares of and in The
Remaining Portion of Tsuen Wan
Town Lot No. 355
R IE E3625% JREAL axicl T 100%
EEBEAEIVERLHELIO0!
ST ER 3555 R ER
£27,70017 2 6015
Car Park Nos. P250, P251, P252, Carpark Rental Medium 100%
P253, P254, P255, P256 and P257,
Sun Hing Garden, No.2 On Po Lane,
Tai Po, New Territories
24/64, 299th shares of and in
Tai Po Town Lot No. 26
AR LI R 25 JREERL faagicl HA 100%

FTEEIEE P250 ~ P251 * P252 » P253
P254 + P255 + P256 &2 P2575R EE iz
KIFTIH B 2657

5564,29915 2 2415
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SYNERGIS HOLDINGS LIMITED
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3rd Floor, Hsin Chong Center, 107-109 Wai Yip Street,
Kwun Tong, Kowloon, Hong Kong

Tel :(852) 2579 8313

Fax :(852)2751 8784
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